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Independent Auditor's Report
To the Members of
Dynamic CablesLimited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Dynamic Cables Limited {“the Company”), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022, and the statement of profit and loss{including other
comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flow for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory infarmation {hereinafter referred to as “the Financial Statements”),

In our apinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act"}in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2022, and profit and
other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (54s) specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our repart. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on Financial
Statement.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the FinancialStatements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other informatian
comprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but does naot include the Financial
Statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The Uk report is expected to be made available to us
after the date of this auditor’s report.
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Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our respansibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated, If based on the work we have performed we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5} of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Financial Statementsthat give a true and fair view of thefinancial
position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flow of the Companyin accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards (“Ind AS")
specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements,themanagement is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liguidate the Company
of to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whale
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with 54s will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected ta influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, We also;

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, ar the
override of internal control,

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under Section 143({3)(i} of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls,

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosuresmade by management,

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’suse of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financialstatements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report, However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards,

E-mail : mgargco@airtelmail.in
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2020 {"the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A" a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

[A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the Staterment
of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(&) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31
March 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are
disqualified as on 31 March 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”,

(e} The Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in accordance
with the requisite approvals manddted by the provisions of Section 197 read
with Schedule V to
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(k) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us;

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March
2022 on its financial position in its financial statements - Refer Note 38to the
financial statements;

i, The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeahle losses, if any, on long-term
cantracts including derivative contracts;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company; and

i, {a} The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in the notes to the Standalone Financial Statements, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium ar any ather sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or
in any other person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantes,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (Refer Note 51(o) to
the Standalone Financial Statements);

{b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in the notes to the Standalone Financial Statements,no funds
have been received by the Company from any person{s) or entitylies), including
foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behall of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (Refer
Mote 51{o) to the Standalone Financial Statements); and

(c} Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under subclause {a) and (b
contain any material mi
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v, The dividend declared and paid during the year by the Company is in
compliance with Section 123 of the Act

For MadhukarGarg& Company
Chartered Accountants
|CAIFirm Registratiofi No. 000866C
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Partner e JAIPUR
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Place: JAIPUR

Date: 320.05.2022



Annexure-A to the Independent Auditor's Report

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditors' Report to the members of
the Company on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022, we report the following:

In respect of Company’'s Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible:

a. (A) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is maintaining
proper recards showing full particulars, including quantities details and situation of
Property, Plant and Equipment;

{B) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is maintaining
proper records showing full particulars of Intangible assets;

b. The management, during the year, has physically verified the Property, Plant and Equipment
of the company and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

€. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable properties
(other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name
of the company.except Land purchased by the company through Sale deed executed in the
name of the company on 10-03-2016 situated at H-1-601 B Rd. no. 6 VK| Area, Jaipur value
Rs. 48,22,450.00 for which lease deed has not been prepared till now.

d. As informed and explained to us, the management has not revalued its Property, Plant and
Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated or are
pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of
Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (previously known as Benami Transactions
{Prohibition} Act, 1988} and rules made thereunder.

2. Inrespect of Company's Inventory;

a. As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by management
at reasonable intervals. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification hy
the management is appropriate, No discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each
class of inventory were noticed during such physical verification by the management.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has been sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks ar financial institutions
on the basis of security of current assets. In our opinion, the quarterly returns o




3. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of
baoks and records by us,

a. A The Company has not granted any loans or provided advances in the nature of loans

or stood guarantee or provided security to its subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures
during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{iii)(a)(A) of the Order is not
applicable.
B. The Company has not granted any loans or provided advances in the nature of loans
or stood guarantee or provided security to parties other than subsidiaries, joint ventures
and associates during the year. Accordingly, reparting under clause 3(iii)(a)(B) of the
Crder is not applicable.

b.  During the year, the investments made and guarantees provided to companies are not
prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

c. The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3fiii)ic), [d}, {e} and (f) of the Grder are not applicable to the
Company.

4. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us the Company has
comuolied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act

5. The company has not accepted any deposits under the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under, and as such
the question of compliance under the Companies Act or any other directives or orders does not
arise,

6. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Gavernment for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)
of the Companies Act related to the manufacturing activities, and are of the opinion that prima
facie, the specified accounts and records have been made and maintained, We have nat,
however, made a detailed examination of the same,

7. (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
books of accounts, records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues includingGoods and Service Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, value added Tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and any
other statutory dues with the appropriate authority. According to the information and
explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears
as at March31st, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date on when they become
payable.

{b) According ta the information and explanation given to us the dues referred to in sub-clause
{a) which have not been deposited on March 31, 2022 on account of any dispute, are as follows:
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Act, 1961 09 to 2019-20. ACIT-l and appeal

pending with

commissioner far
A, 2019-20.

Service Tax Service Tax 3.92 | Year 2017-18, CESTAT New
Delhi

VAT and CST Act | VAT, C5T and - 159.23 | Various Years Demand an
Entry Tax from 2012-13 Portal and

and 2017-18 Appeal pending
with Rajasthan
High court

GST Act RCM ' 3,08 | Year 2019-20 Appeal to be
filed with
Commissioner

Total 171.32

According to the explanations and information given to us by the management and as verified
by us, there are no transactions which were not recorded in the books of account and have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961

(a} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest

thereon to any lender,

{b)According to the information provided to us by the management, the company has not been
declared as a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other lender.

() The term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.
(d) The short-term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

{e) The Company has no subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.Accordingly, reparting under
clause 3(ix}(e) of the Order is not applicable.

{f} The company has no subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

. (a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debt instruments) during the year.

{b)The company has not made-any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially;prm renally convertible) during the year,
o
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11. {a) During the conduct of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out

12.

T35

14,

15,

16.

17.

in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanation given to us, we have neither come across any instances of fraud by
the company noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such cases
on the company, by the management.

{b)No report under sub-section {12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by
auditor in Form ADT 4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Government;

{c) As per our information and according to the explanations given to us, na whistle blower
complaints were received by the company during the year.

As the company is not Nidhi Company, hence reporting under clause 3{xii)(a), {xii){b} and [xii}(c}
of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

{a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by management, the
company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

{b) The reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by us.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him as referred to in section 192 of the Act.

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company
is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the company
has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid
Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934,

{c} According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the company
Is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank
of India.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company
Is not a part of any group, hence clause (xvi)(d) of paragraph 3 of the said order is not applicable
to the company,

-

The company has not incurred any s In the current financial year and the immediately
preceding financial year,

i /
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18,

ig.

20.

21,

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year,

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial staternents, in
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance
as to the future viability of the company. We further sate that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the company, the company has spent the entire amount as
per the requirement of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, and therefore sub-clauses {a)
and (b) of clause (xx) of para 3 are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company is
not a part of any group. Since this report is being issued in respect of financial statements of the
company, hence clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of the said Order is not applicable.

For Madhukar Garg & Company
Chartered Accountants
|CAlFirrn Registration No. 0D0866C

ARk
5unil Shukla

Partner

M.No.071179

Place: JAIPUR
Date: 30.05.2022

UDIN:- 22071179AI1WNVI9E10



ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Relerred to in paragraph [{ANF) under ‘Repart on Other Legal and Repulatory Requirements” section of
our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under Clause (i)
of Sub-scetion 3 of Section 143 of the Act

1.We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements of Dynamic
CablesLimited (“the Company”) as at 31"March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended an that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. TheCompany's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial cantrols
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completenass of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Act,

Auditors’ Responsibility

3.0ur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controlsOver Financial
Reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Nete and the
Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section 143({10) of the Actto the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls and both issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
withethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls Over Financial Reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4.0ur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal
financial controls system Over Financial Reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controlsOver Financial Reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controlsOver Financial Reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Standalone Financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

5.We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's inmﬂgi financial controls system with reference to Standalane
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Meaning of Internal Financial ControlsOver Financial Reporting

6. A company's internal financial controls Over Financial Reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Financial
Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial controls Over Financial Reporting includes thase policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controlsOver Financial Reparting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controlsOver Financial Reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial contralsOver Financial Reporting may become inadequate because of changes in canditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
systemOver Financial Reporting and such internal financial controls Over Financial Reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal contral aver financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Noteissued by the [CAl

For Madhukar Garg& Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000866C

Sunil Shukla
Place: JAIPUR Partner
Date: 30/05/2022 M.Ne.071179

DIN: - 22071179AJWNVI9610
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fii} Sk and cosh equivakenls 3 g aAan
[iF] Bark brlances aber (men fi] abows [fa] AT 2,254, 44
Il Locing ] . =
| Orher fincnciol usets 12 33279 178,79
] Diher cumant assels 14 1,097.24 0480
Tolol curent ossets 2%.398.54 24,073.73
TOTAL ALSETS (1+ H] 3501172 29,667 82
ECQHIHTY AND LLARILITIES
I EQ@umy
fay Equity shome capdal ¥ 2040 2.811,47
lob Ofher oty g 1258085 9515340
Total Equity == 14,742 08 11.717.43
LEABILITIES
1 Won-currend Babifitfes
|2l Finoreing Babdities
V| Barmowiegs 14 2434.44 305807
{ii} Leose lickdlifes 17 |75 12,04
il rher fnancis] Gabilifes B 32,57 25,16
1) ProvEons 3] 17742 .21
[l Ofhet non curon® Hatdilies 0 1.&| 2.2
Total non-current Ilabilfes 2.570.84 3.292.7%
Il Curant Babdiities
[@) Hinonciod Eabiities
il Bitrewings 21 BRI R B.423.45
1i) Trode payakbiles
- Trlal oursioncing does of micia snteprises ool srall ko 2 FE4TR AT
- lokal eitstanding dues of sredios oflier than micre entersdes 22 11,2583 4.290.00
ol sl erlerprises
(1l Sdher fpancial lishiflies Ex! 2007 32042
(k| DImer cumant lickiklios FE] 158.43 A3.07
(e} Provisians 24 B.27 275
[} Curent lox fiabilifes jmet| 26 A, | 2 H3.34
Total current Bobditie 145901 14, 458,0
TOTAL BQUITY AND LIABILITIES (KNI}
dignificant Arcrurding Pollcles b Maotes on
Finansial Slatemeants | e 51

&5 P ooy repor of evers ratn
Fer M/s Modhukar Garg & Co.
Chartergd Aceountants

{Firm's Reg. Mo ODEEC]

Aol

Sunll Shukla

Fartngr

M.Ma. DF117Y

Dafe : 3Mb Moy, 2022
Flaee: lolpur

¥
Campony Secretary Chigl Friaficial Officer




DYNAMIC CABLES LIMITED
Regd. O F-260, Road No. 13 V.K.I. Areq, Jaipur, Pin: 302013, Rojasthan, India

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2022
CIN:L31300RJ2007PLCO24129
(% Lakhs)

fo~\
@3

Far the pedod ended Far the year ended

Particulars

MNotes

a1st Mar. 2022 213t March 2021
I Revenue from operatinns 27 56,356.91 34,246, 20
Il Dtherincorme 25 27243 BOE.45
M Totalincome 54,62%.34 35,067 .45
IV Expenses
al  Caostof matencl consurmed 29 48001 49 27 852,99
b Purchose of stock in rads a0 14.18 151.53
| Changes ininventories of finshed gaods, work-n-pragress and K| [2.420100) [227,11)
shack-in-Trode
d] Employes benefits pxpense 32 171719 1,434 48
) Finance costs 33 1,200,464 118891
fi  Depreciation and amarfisation oxpense 34 805,35 B34.87
a) Crher expenses 35 305782 2.4%1.53
Total expenses (d to g) 52.478.6% 33,729.18
Vo Prafit {[Loss) before exceptional iterms & tox 4,7 50084 1.339.47
¥l Exceptional items ~ -
VIl Frofit before tax {V-vi) 4, 150,45 1.338.47
¥Ill Tox axpense; 36
{1) Currenl| Tax 1.0%7.92 38257
(2| Dolemad Tox [37.25) [25.60]
X Profit (Loss) for the pedod (V-1 3,08%.98 7B4.50
X Odher Comprehensive Income
v (ij Hems thal will not be reclassified o Profit o Loss 13.47 .81
o ; . i {3.39) [0.94]
(1) Tax effect on llems thal will nat be reclassfied 1o Profif or Lok
[ba] {i) tems that will be reclossitied to Brofit or Less - -
il 1ax etfect on items that will be reclassified to Profil or Loss ) :
Xl Total Comprehensive Income for the period (IX+X]) 3.100.04 987.35
Earning per equity share:
(1] Basic: 37 14.04 447
[2) Diluten 14,04 447

The nofes referaa nbove farm on infegral parl of the Finoncial Staterments.

&5 per our report of even date
For My/s Madhukar Gorg & Co,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Reg. No.D00B44C)

Hetihos

sunil Shukla

Pariner

M.Na, 071179

Date : 30th Moy, 2022
Flace: lalpur

Ashish Mangal
Managing Directeo)
DIN Mo 2213

2y

AL

Yagyo D/E\l Sharma -
Company Secretary

Chiel Financlal Officer
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PARTICULARS

A Caih Flow bom Operating Aclivlies:

BYNAMIC CABLES LIMITED
Regd, Off: F-260. Rood No. 13 VKL Ared. Juipur, Pin: 302072, Rajasthan, indin

ATATEMENT OF CAYH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3Fsl MaRCH 205
CIMLA 300012007 o4 b

Yoo Ended 31-03-2002 )

Lokha)

Yeen Ended 31032031

Pt Frafit bidora o a1 Wah [ KT T
Arusiraent for

Crsareriafins and s tialon cxparsss BD535 [C R TR

PPt /Lo an s 21 fropery Flonil anu Lovipr ant 115 ARE!

Irlerest ineene AR sy oA

Carmbdeninsone onors] Frersid Lasdy ] AL

by irion s mgearar swinily canss T re e e [ ] (R

Lacma mant (AR | 151234

rarent o leose iobd e €z 248

rlerest o e iasies 210 £33

IMetesl or moome fox LR

Irferast coer on Ssieily doooss mceag T4 404

Earumrenant ol oot gainilos 47 g

Lkresdiceal i gr eackinge (ganiiist [EREY N

Tl efucoont ondd vl ar odl TR

Provdgon foraenesteg creditine i

Sad dahily eciovered (6.2

Lakalihe snclen sk e b cn-ond nedonges mosima Ead.0gr

Firwrer o Sast L5 5| FT470 I, 19851 Lae B
Cpetabeg Prelit bercie Werarg Conrd Chorges £125.734 25207
Achurmrenty o

Irrese | Cocreass i rivenmones ' p20a SDepaT)

Iremasa § Cecrsass in sk recalvalbias A22E0 LR

biereime f Drersas voZumonl Fremcid sl - Lot - 27Ta

Fcrecme [ Decreas i Ohner cumanl Trercial mash e A 12521

neisoe ! Dooreoss n Shar osmond cesat Lk T} E54TT

neracss | Dacreoss v Tode popale £.947.11 o W] |

s ) Decreoss in e linoacinl okbiiliee HE L SOE A0

Py Decragse i Ot arcurea - ot diles AMa5 pEE

Ireedpe £ Decroass o eumanl orovddom 1"47 340

e f Do n comerd s inksibe: . -

L o P T RN S R I PR K A1

repacae [ Dacrooesin Koe corent fnoncia lsadisies LT Aok |

roranes ! D sose i Ol oo cuensed licesiithy y I 41763 204 [EE AN
s Denealecfrom Crecatans FERLAWY 1,958,386

vt looers Bl el 111 esn7) Rk
el Cash irflcwy [oullow] fram Cpeealing Acliviies [4] 5,298.3¢ b, 30,13
B. Cash Fkew ram lnvesteg Aclivities:

Purchasz S Acqkitoe ol eooo= Firet aee Do prasnt WIna P |

Froceack e wahe al Prapedly, Ploeloed Souimman s I.a7 han

Ity recah oo [KERT

Locws and raosdwd aral

e f Do ie Mo auren® fmonriod ek loans PR

hcrome § Dacrsase | SR el can b 175 341

b raas ! Decreoss = Sher cunenl soni boloroe: AR

7237, PA7A4T)

Nel Cosh o Toutiow) fiom Inveshing Aclivifes [B) [53m.37] 57447
C. Cash Faw trom Fingnicing Adlivilies:

Forerantof Dadarn Pt g [EETRY

tracakskS Reocymonil al Moo curent bomseings (he) 757 o) L AFRY

Prousud Repayvant] ol Cunent borrosdngs [insl) 13 AL e 144134

Irterest & F nonce Chingas Poi 1 385 14T | 1ER21 AT
Nal Cowhy nflow)/[oubiow) ko financng achviles [C) o 47E.B4| (0, cexck 28)
Nel increase {decrecee] in cosh ond coh eguivalents (A+8+0) [LiF:#i] FAES
Linanr) Sdonce of Corh e Conls poueatenhs HED REK|
Clasing Raling e of Cosk and Cash squivalends TH 280
Medwn:

! Closing Bobence of Cosh & Cash Equivalenh
Creeh on bl EE a4z
Bltarmein Zurant Ao 0.2e

N R

A5 g O seper of g siahe
Foe s Madh g B Ca
Charbered Accounlanhy
[Frmis Reg. Mo (00ss)

b tos

Suril Shuklo
Parnes
M, BF Y

Flace. Jaipw
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DYNAMIC CABLES LIMITED
Regd. Off: F-250, Rood No. 13 VK| Area, daipur, Pin: 302013, Rojasthaon, India

fem li] r h 31
¥ Lakhs)
A} Equity Share Capltal
(1) Curent Reporting Perdad
Changes in Bdlonce al fhe
Equity Share wnd of the
Balance at Ihe Copital due Restaled balonce at the Changes inequity  [cument
beglnning of the fo prior perlod | beginning of the current reporting |share caplial during |reparing
current reporfing perod BITOr pesled the current yeor perad
2501 .4] - - - 2.201.40 |
(1) Previous Reporing Fardod
Il:hunges in Baolance ol The
Equity Share end of the
Bolance af the Copltal due Reslated balance ot the Changes In equily  |[cumeni
beglinning of the te prior period | beginning af the current repoiing |share copllal dwing repariing
cutent reporting perad e perod Ihe current year perad
b _ 230114 - - 2.201.40
Otther Equity
(1) Cument Reporting Parod
T
Parficubdrs :'::'r':; Retained Earnings mha;?;ﬁ:"e"h Tatal Equity
Balances os al 01st April, 2021 |.474.06 7,847,710 (5,13 251543 |
Med Profft for the year A.0az5a - 3,089 .58
Remeaseemant of Ine net defined benefit labitviomet. net* - - 1008 10.08
Tatal Cemprehensive income for Ihe year 1.674.04 10,529.48 1.95 12,615.4%
Civtcdend - [55.04) - [55.04)
|Balances os ol 3131 Morch, 2022 167406 | 10.884.44 1.95 12,560.65 |
(2] Previous Reperting Perind
Porticulars :‘;:T; Relained Ecimings mhe'::::l';nenh Totdl Equity
mum:t.‘.: as of 0sk April, 2020 147404 592024 [10:.78, 8,503,337
Nt Prefit for the yeor - PH4 50 - QH4.50
Remaamrament of ho net defined benafit lia tilibyycisset, met® = - 285 2.85
Talal Comprehansive Income for the year 1.474,08 7.5%04.74 {B.13) 9.570.47
Divicend - |55.04] - |55.04)
Bolances as ot 313t March, 2021 1,674.04 | 7.249,70 [8.13) #.515.43 |

The above Slalement of Changes In Equity should be read in conjunction with the docompanylng notes.

This s Stetement of Changes in Equity referred fo In our report of even daote

As per our report of even date

For M/s Madhukor Garg & Co.

Chorlered Accountants

[Firm's Reg. Mo D0084%C]

APbrTdin

Sunll Shukla

Pariner

M. Mo, 071179

Daole : 30th May, 2022
Place: Jolpur

for & on behaolf of Baard

X

DIN No 00432213,

Yagye Dev Sharma
Company Secretary




DYNAMIC CABLES LIMITED

Mote No, 01; Company information and significant accounting policies:

A Corporate Informakion

Dy~amic Caales Limited [the “Company”] s a publc imitec Company ircerperated in Ind'a witn its registersd offce s T-
260, 2OAD NOE VE AREA Jaizur, Rajasthon-302013, Inda. The Company is listed on BSE Umited (BSE]. Tne Company is
engoges n business of monufoctuing of Conduclors and cobles which ere widely include manulactadng of LY, MY and =Y
Powecr Caobles, Asral Buncrad Cables, Al aluminium conductors, Al aluminium sloy Conductarn, Boibyoy sonaling cables ste.

B) Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation

1. Statement of Complionce

Thasa finoncial stetemen's are precared on going concerm basis ‘cllowing cocrucl basis of ascourling ond comply wilks the
Indicaar Accounling Standards 'nd AS] nofified under the Comoonies [noion Accounting Sondords] Rules, 2015 and
sutmequert amendments frareto, the Companies Acl, 2003 [lo lhe exdenl nolified andg appicabiel.

2. Basis of preparation

b fincngicl sloferents hove been pregored on accrual bosis unoe lhe hisloical cost oosis exceor for cerain finansia
assels and Tabililies (nclucing gervative inslruments| that are mecsured al [gir vaue,

Tre oreparation of firoscial ssotements reguires judgments, estimates ona assumations hol offect he reported amount of
assels ard liakiites on the date of the inancicl slalements and the reporfec ameount of revenues ana expensss during the
reporing period. Cifference between the ooiual results and eslimates are recognized in the 2ercd in which the esulls are
ke maleiclasd. Maojor Coimotes are discussed in Port E.

3. Functional and presentation cumrency

Trose fnancial staterments are presented in Indiar Fupees [IMNg], which iz lhe Company’s Tunclicnal currency. Al amounts
disclosed i Ihe Finoncial Statements ond notes hove been rounded off lo lhe necrest lokhs (witt fwo ploces of decimal) s
per tho eourement of schegule [, unless otherwise stated

4. Current and non-current classification of Assets and Liabilites

he Compary prasects assets and Fagiitiss in the solonce sheet based on curenl/non-curent classiication, 't has Besn
classified as current or non-curen! as per lne Company's normal cpercling oycle and olher cileia a: sef cutin the Division !
ol Schedule I to the componies Acl, 2013

An gssat is curen | whean it s
kepecled to be realized orintended to be seld or consumead in nommal operating cyols:
Heidd primarily tor the puspase of frading:
- Expected fo be reglized wilnin bweve maonths alter the reporting oerioa; o
- Cosh oor eash eguivalent urless reshicled from being exchonged or used mosettls a liabifle for ol leasl bwelve manths after
the reparting pedcd,
Al other ossets ore classflisd as nen-curant,

A liakiity is curent wher

-l is sxpectad o ke settled in normal operaling cyvale:

- tis hieldd primarly for he purzose of rading:

- tis due to be selllad wilthin twalve months after the repaorlierg period) o

- Thera is ro uncondilicnal rghr to defer setflement of the iobifty Tor af legst twebee monlng aller Ihe repoiing percd.
Al oiher iokilifies are classitieo as nor-current,

Defered lax awsstsficbiites are classilied a: non-current.

C) Significant accounting policies

A summary of the sianificanl accountng pelicics aoplicd 1 the prescrotion of the fnancial stotements ars as given below.,
Trose cccounting poices tave been ocppicd consstently o all pericd: preseniec i the linancia staterments, uness
olhewise sioted below,




1. Froperty, plant and equipment

1.1. Initial recognition and measwement

Ariter of propedy, plant and equipments recognized as an ossetif ard only 1 itis probable thal fulure sconomic benefiss
assacialsd wilh the flem wdl Tlow e ke compony aed e cost et the iter can e measdrsd reliach.

Items of proparty, plon® a~d eoguipment cre initially recognized al cos. Sabdequenl maosaremant 5 done af cost lass
cocumulcted deorecicliorfamortizalicn foftar then fresholc ond] ond occumuloted impairment leses. Cost includes
exgendilure Thal s direchy allibaaiaobie fo oinging the assel to the locaticn and condition, inclusive ol nonrefundatls toxes
& duties, necestary [or it to oe canoble of aperating in the manner irtended by management,

When parls of anitem ol propery, plant ard ecuiprent bave different usaful lives, they ore recognized separalaly.

Item: of spare pards, sond-by eguipmes! and servicing ecuipment which meel Ihe detirition of propety. plant ond
equinment cre capitaired. Other spare parts ot cories os inventory ard recognized in Ihe slolement of profit cnd loss on
CONSUrIE o,

1.2, Subsequent costs

Subscguent sxpanditure is recognized as an increose i the coryving emaount of tThe asze’ when if & probable thal Tulue
soonarmc benelits gervieg Inom the cost incured wil How to the enerprise cng the cost of the item con be measures
rezlicakaiy,

The cost of replacing port of an iterr of property. glant ang eguipment s recognized in the coryng amousd of the ilem if it is
probable thet the future ecenamiz benefts emboaied within the part wil Aow to ne Company ond s cost can oe
measured reliably,

Al cthar exnenses on exisling properly, plont acd equipmen, iccluding doy-lo-doy ~epaoir and mairlenonce expenditurs
and cast ot replocing parts, ore charged to profit ond loss accoont for the cerfod inwhich saon experse ars naured,

1.3. De-recognition

Tropary, plant ond equipment is derecognized wrenr no furure economic banefits are expected from ther use or upon their
clisprosal. Gaing ard kosses on derecognition of an flem of property, pont ard eguizreent cre determired by comparing *he
procesds ror disoosal 17 amy wilh The coryieg amount! of pragedy, olant ond eguipment, ond ore recogrized in the
statement of proft and loss.

1.4, Depreciation/amortization

[t depraciation on Properly, Pant & Equicmesnt has been provided on the wiitter cown vauve Yolue method os per the
vsaful life prescribaed in Schaduls | o the Companies Act, 20038 Depreciation on the property, 0a-t & souipment odded f
clispresed off ¢ discorded during the yeor hos een provided on pro rota bosis with ssference to the gate of agdition /
clisposition faiscorcalion,

[he residual valoss, gseful lives ard methoos of depreciatien of Property, Plont ard Equicmenl are reviewsd ot aoch
lnancicl yeor end onag adjusled prospeclively il aporopricle,

2. Capltal work-in-progress

ne costof sell-construcied assets inclides Ine cost ol malernals & direc] labow, any olher coss girectly altfbuicble to
brirging the assets to the ccalion aon condifion necessary Tor il fo be conebile of oparcting in the monner infendsd oy
rearcoament and Borowing ooss,

Expentas directy atticutazle to construction of properry, plont ang equicment nourad N1 Ihey are ready for theinintended
e ore identillies and olocoted an a syslematic basis on The cost of relaled aysesls.

Degreciation is not recorded on cagitol work-in-progress until constraction cnd installation s compele and he assal s reacdy
for ifs intfendsed Lse,

3. Intangible assets

3.1, Initial recognition and measurement

Animtancible assetis recegnized 1 ang arly s probable that he excecled oture coonomic oomefls that ore ablrizotasls
to the assetwill flow to the comporny ana the cost of the asser can be mecsured relat:ly,

Intangitle ossets thol ore acguired by lhe Cormpory, which have Tinile wseful lves, are recognized ot cosl, Subseguent
medsJrement is done at oot less accumulated omortization and accumu'ated imoairmrent losses. Costinclugdes any directly
G‘Tﬁbdfﬂbl?_ ncidental expenias neéessq’\; to moke the cssets ready for it ntended use.




3.2, Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure s recogrized as an incracse in the corying amount of the asset when it is proboble that fulure
sconemic senefits derving fram the cost incured will flow 1o the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured
rediakly. \

3.3. De-recognltion

an intaraible aset s derscognized when na future economic benefi's ore expacted from their use or upen their disposal.
Giairs & losses on de-reccgnifion of an item of intangiole cssets are determirad by comporng the proceeds from disposal, if
cry. with the corying ameunt of intongiole assets and are recognized in the statement of prefit and loss,

3.4. Amortization
Infengible assets are amartised over a period of estimated useful life as determined by thé management.

4, Borrowing costs

Rorowing costs fnot are directly atlibutable to the ocguistion, construction or production of qualfying assels are copitalized
oz et oof codl of such asset until such Frme the assefs are substenticlly ready for “heir intended use. Qualifying dssets are
cssets which recessarly fake substantial period of time to get recdy for theirintended use or sale,

Copilaization of borowing costs ceasss when susstantialy all the activities necessary ‘o prepare the gualifying assets for
their infended uses are complete. Borrowing costs congst of [a) inlerest expense colculated wsing the effective inferest
meathod o desoriced in Ind A5 10% - 'Froncial nstruments' (b firance chorges in respect of finance leases recognized in
ecordonce with Ind a% 17 - ‘Leases' ond (c] excnonge diffsrences arisng from foreign currency borowings to the extent
bl they are regordes as an adjustment o interest cosls, Income ecrmed on temporary investment of the borowings
pending thair sxpendilure on the gualifying assets is ceducted from the Dorowing cosls eligible for copitalization.

all otner borowing costs are recognized os an expense in the yaar in which they are incurred,

5. Inventcries

Raw materials, stores, work-in-prograss ond finished goads are stated at the lower of cost and net reglisoble value. Cost of
raw matericls and stores comprises cost of purchases, Cost of work-in-progress and finished goocs comprises direct maoterials

dires! lebour cnd an cppropriate prapertion of varioble and fixed overmecd expenditure, the lotter being allocoted en the

bass of normal opercting copacity,

Casts af invantoras clio include ol other costs incured in Brnging the inventares fo their present locafien and condition.
nvenlafes ore valued an the tosis of FIFO mathad, Costs of purchoses invenlory are determined cfter deducting rebates
ared discounts, Nat reclisable velue it the estimated seling price in the oroinary couse al business less the estimaled costs of
complelion ond the estimated costs necessary 10 make [ha sals.

4. Cash and cash equivolents
Cash and cosh equivalents in the balance sneet comprise cosh al barks, cash on hand ond sheri-term daposits with an
original maturity of twelve months or less, which are subject to an insignificant rfisk of chonges in value,

7. Government grants

“Government grants are recognized cnly when ifs reasonable certainty that economics benefit flow to the entifies and
Attoched condifions wil be compiled with it. Government grants are recognized and shown in the bolonca snest as lickiity
and income & accrued based on the terms of schemes in lhe stotement of grofit and loss cver o phosed manner in
contiderafion witn scheme tarms and related wse of assots, Sovernmant gronts reloted to depreciable property, planl &
equipmeant is treated os deferred income which is recognized 'n the Stalement of Changes in Equity [SOCE| ona systamatic
and rafional basis over ke useful life of the asset i.e. sucn grants is alocaled lo income over the periods and in fhe
proporton in which depraciation on those cssets is cherged.”

8. Provisions and contingent liabilities and Confingent Assets

& provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has o present legal or consirdchive obligotion that can
be astmated refiobly, cna it is proboble that an oulllow of scenomic benefils will be required to setlle the obligation, If the
affect of he time volue of money is moteral, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows of o
pre-tox rote Ihat reflacts current markel assessments of the fime value of money ang tne risks specific to the lokility, When
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due fo the passage of fime s recognized as a finance costs, §
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The amount recogrized as o provision 5 the best estimote of the consideration reguired fesettle e present oblication al
reporting dote, taing into account the rfsks and uncartaintics surounagiog oo obhligoton.

Whes some o all of Ihe econamiz banealils reguired 1o seffle o provisich cre expecies to be recovered rem g third party,
tre receivabls s recognized os an asset iFis virudlly certair That reinrbusarent wil ce received and the cameount cof the
recelvoble can be meciLred redab oy, The expense reiofing to o provision s presented in the stoterment of profit ang loss net
al any rsimbursemens,

Contngent fablities cre possibee ebligations that crise from past ovents anchwhose existence will cnly os confirmed by the
ooourence of non-ocourreace of one or rmors fulure svants nob wholly within the concrod ol the Company. Whsre it s nol
probanlz that an outfiow cf economic benelils will be reguired, or the emourt carnat be estirated relicbly, the obligation is
clisoosed as g canlingzal Tatiity, uniess the probckility of cutlow ob econamic benglits s rerote, Cortingent Nakilitfies are
diszioszd on lhe basis af judgment of the maragementfincependent experts, These o mvicwsd at pach baonce shest
date and cre odjusten to reflect the curent menagement asimake.

Contingent cssets cre possicle assets frob arse from oost events ong whose existence will Be conlirmsd enly By the
aCoUTERCE O Non-ocoumence o org or mors urcaedtain ftore ovants ot wholy witein the control of the Comsany.
Cortingent gssets are disciosed in the financicl staterments whan infow of economic beaells B proboble on the Basis of

wdoment of managemaent, These org assesses conlinualy to ersure [hal develaomenls are appropiately refllecled in ihe

financizl statomanis.

% Foreign curency transoctions and franslafion

ronsactions in lorgign currencies are infficly scorces o the funclicnal currency sact rates o the dare the transaction first
cpualfies for reeogrilicn.

rcnslary assets and lianiites denominroted in forcion currendaies are fromsiofed al the funclional corency spol ates of
exchangs al lhe reporing dote. Ciorange differences adsng on setlamanl or ranslalios of monglary Hems ore recognized
i predit ar ess T the yearinowhich it arses.

Mon-rronatary Hems are moeosurec o lens ol nislorizal cost e a loreign curency cre frenslated Jsing the exchonge rate at
the date of e trensaction.

10. Revenue recognition

The Company dertees rovenuos prircarily from sale of geods |

evande is recoonized on salisfaction of perlorrance obligoticn ugon rrarsfer of contral af promised procucty or services to
cuslemas inar anownl tat reflects the considergtion the Comaany aripects to eoaive in exchongs lor hose oroducts o
services.

The Compony doss not exaect to nove any conlracls whars Ihe parlod between the ranster of the promized goods or

sovvices fo the customner and poyment oy the custornsr exceeds one veor. A3 o conseguance, i doas not adust cny of tha
Irenscclion peices Tar lhe fimes volue of money.

Ofher incame

Irderes! ncome is recoonized, whon no siprifcont uncerdansy as 'o measurability or collectabilily axists, on a time proportion
Bl laking inla account the amount cutstanding and the opplicatls inlerss] rale, wing tre eltective interest rete metnod
(BRI

When coloualing the LR, the Compory estimoles the expecied cash bows by considening o the contractual terms of the
fincarcial instrumen: [lor exomple, prepoyment extension, call ana simior options) bul does rot consider the sxpected credit
lzssos, Intorost income s included in olher ncome ic the slaremant of prafil and loss.

11. Employee benefits

11.1 Short-term employee benefits

Short-tarm empioyee benasiil obligations are measured on ar undsoounted boss ond are expe-sed as the related servics is
providod,

A liakility s recognized lor the amourt sxpected to be poid under pedormance elaled poy it the Company nes o prasenl
leaal or corstructive obligation lo poy s amount as a result of past service provided by the emplovee anc the cbligation
can ke estmeoted reliably,

11.2 Post-Employment benefits
Frpicyes bonofit that are pavabls.otter the completion of empleymen! are Posl-Empleymeant 2enstt jother thon fermination
Eanefit. Thess are af two lypes
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11.2.1 Defined contribution plans

Celned conlibulion plans ore thase alans in which an ent'ty coys fised conbibution into separate sntities and will have na
legal or conslraclive ooligarian to pay further amounts. Provident Furd and Employes Stae Insurence are Defined
Con'ribulion Plan: inwhich the company pays o fised cortribution and will hove no further obigotion,

11.2.2 Defined benelit plans
A delined oenelit plan 5 o post-employmen: bensfit plan otrer *han a defned consdbucion pan,

Company pays Cratuity as per providions of the Graluily Acs, 19720 The Company's nel obligalion inorsspect of cefined
oenafit plans is calculored separarely for each plan by eslimating e amount of future benelit tha emplovess have sarnaed
inrerum for thelr service in the curtent and pries periods; Incl benefil is discountea ‘o determing i present value, Any
urreacognizad post serdoe cosks ang tre tair valos of any plon ossels are deducted, The discound rate s based on the
Frevaiing market vieds of Indan govemnment securifiss as at the reporling cate that nove motuity dates oparoximaning the
terms of me Company ' s obligations ang that are denominated iz The same corrsncy inowhich he bengfils ore expecled lo
be paid. The colculalion i pedormed annualy by o guelified occtuary wsing the projected unit crecit method, When the
calculation resultsin o liabilly to the company, the present value of liakiity s recognized as prevision for ermployes bensfis,
Ary-acricnial gaing of losses are recognizea in Other Comprahansive Income ["CC) in Ihe period inowhich they arise.

12. Income tax

Tow eaperse comprises current rox and defered tox, Curect tox expenes s recognized in the slalemen of profl or loss
grcept to the extent thal il reialss lo Tlems recognized directly in other comorenensive income ar equily, in which cose it s
recogrized n OO o equity. Curent fax is the expecred tox poyabls on the Toxable income for the year, wing fax ratos
enacted orsubsianlively onocted and as cpplicables ot the reporting dote, ond ony aoduslimen! 1o lax povable in resoect of
previews years, Corenl laxes are recognized under 'Income tox poyobe et of povments on ccocount, or uncer Tax
recarables’ whars there iz o debit balances.

Netered tax is receognized wiing Ine balarce sheel melhod, providing Tor lemporary differences betwean the corming
amaoants of assets ond liokilties for financicl reporling purcosss cno the amounts vzed for toxation puposes, Deterred tax is
mecsured at the tox rates thal are expectsd o be appliec to lemrporary diffcronces when thoy rovarse, bosea on the lows
that horve been enacled o subslanlively enoclea by the reporling cole, Deleroed fox ossels and Fagiities are offset 17 there is
o lzgally enforceasls right 1o offsel currenl tax liabiities and cssets, aond thay relate toircome taxes levied by the same lax
authari®y on the sarre faxable entity, or on different tox entities, out -rey rend o settie curenn rax liabiifes ond assels ona
net basisor Ihedr lox assals and looilities will be rediized smultaneaushy,

Deferred fax s recognized In the staterment of profit orlass except 7o the exten! thal il relales 1o items recoonized dirscily n
OC ar equity, in o which cass i s recognized in OC1 or oquity, A detered tox osset is recogrizes to the axtenl that it s
probeble tha lulure foxonle mefils will be avalleble agoiest which he remporcry differencs con be Uliized, Delerrad lax
aszefs are reviewed al eachrepaling dale acd are reduced fo the extent that it is no lorger probanle thal the reloled lax
penelil will be realized. Acdilional income loxes that arise from the distibution of gividerds cre recognized al Ihe sama o
that the danility 1o ey the relatod gividend s recognizea.

13. Leaises

13.1 As Lessor

Lemses for which the Compary i5 o lessor s clossfisd o5 a finonce or operaling lease. Whensver the terms of the loase
Ireznsfer sunstandialy all e nsks and rewords of ownestip o the lesses, the convac 78 alassliod os o finance leass, Al other
ledasas are classiiea os oparating leases, For operaling leases, reniol income is recagnized on a slrcightling basis over he
tarrn of -he relevant lecse

13.2 As Lessee

lhe Compony's lease asset closses primarly consist of lecses lor builcings. The Compony assesses whether ¢ controcr
contains ¢ lease at the incoprion of a confract, A conlrac is, or containg, a leass i lhe contract conveys the rignt to contral
the use of an identified aszet tor a period of 1ime in exchangs for corsideration, [o ossess whetner o contract canveys the
rignt lo conlrel tre wse ol anideniified assel, the Company ossesses whather (i fhe confact invelves the wse of on dentilied
cssel ) the Company has substanlialy all of Ihe economic benatits from wie of the assel lhrough Ihe serod of the leose
chd [ii] “he Compony nas tneright to direct the wse of the asset.

At the date of commeancemeant of the lecse, the Company recognizes o fgntof-use [RCU) aset ocno o coresponding lease
lailiy for clllecte crrengements incwhich il s a lesses, excent For leases with o term of 12 montas o less ishari-term lsasas)

/
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und low-valle leases, For these snor-term and low-volue leases, the Comparny recaonnizes Ihe lease poyments as ar
operaling expense an a stroighlline basis over the rerm of tha lease. Certain looze arcnasment include the options o
axfend of termingte the inase before the end of the leaie ferm, ROU ossets and leass labiitiss hioiude these opficns when il
sreasonchly cetain hat they will be exercisad,

ROU mssets are infially recognized of cosl, which comprses The initial arrcunt of the lease liatiity cdiusted tor ary lease
soyments made at of pior o the commencement da'e of e ease P ony initial direct costs less any lease incentives,
ey ore subsequontly measured ol cost loss accumalaied depracianon and imoairmenl lossos, ROU ossets are aearacicted
from Ine commencemor] date on oo stroighl-ine bosis over the shorter of e lsase term: wd weel! e of Ihe underlying
assel. The ease lioblity s inllicly measured af amortized cost ar 1he present value of the fulure lease payments, The lease
payments are discourted wsing the interes! rars implicit in the lacse or, it no? readiy determinasle, wing the incrementol
Sonowing ralas

14, Impairment of nen-financial assots

e carying amounis of the Company's nan-fnoncicl ossets are reviewad af eacn recorting da‘e fo delermine whether
there s any indicction of impgiment consdenng the provisions of Ind A5 34 'rnparment of Assels  |f ary such indication
exisls. then fhe cssel's recoveran'es amaunt s astmated.

Tne recoverable cmaount ot on assel or cash gensrating unil s the higher of s fair velue iess cosls ta clisposal ond its valus e
Lie, I cssessing valus in use, the estimated future casn flows are discounted 1o thalr present volue Lsing a pre-tox discount
rate thar reliects currert morket asssssments of the lims volue of money and e rsks specific to the aset. For the purpose of
impairment testing, asets thal carnct be testeq indivicualy are grouped tfogethser into the smalest group of asets thot
genarcles cosh inflows from contineing use thatl are largely independent of the cosh inflows of alher assels or groups of
asiels Hhe "cosh-osneating unit”, or “CGUY.

A impaiment loss s recognizad i he amying amaurt of an aset or its CGU sxceed: s eslimated recoverabie amount,
Impairmenl losses are recoanized in orofit o ks, Impairment loses recognized in respoct of CGUs are reduced fram Fae
SETYing cmounts of tha assers al R S0,

Impairment losses recognizea in prior periods are asesod of sach reporting dale for any indicotions that the loss hos
decrecsed or o onger exists, An mpaiimeant oss is reveried i there nos been o cronge in the asimates wsed o defarnine
the recovarabile amaounh An imoairment 'oss is reversod anly to the exlent Thal lhe assel's caming amaun? doas not axceacd
he carying amount Ihar would have been deterrired, net o depreciation or amartizalion, if no impairment loss had been
reCognizad,

15, Dividends
Lividend: and inlerim aividends payehle 1o g Comoo w's sharsho/ders ore recognized os changes in Oty in the perioa in
which they are approved by the shoreholdors! meeling and the 2cord of Directans rescociively.

14. Earnings per share

Bosic sormings oer equity share is computed by dividieg the net orofit or (oss atifbuloble to equity shareboldars of The
Company by the waighted cverage number af ecuily shares oulslending during the finarcicl veor,

Diluled eornings per equity share is comouled by diviaing the net pradit or loss attibulobic o equity snarshalder: of the
sompany by the weighted average numoer of aquily shares considered Tor dedving basic eamirgs per ecuily snere and
alsc the weighted average numier of equity shares that coud have beon issued upen convarson of dl dilutive polential
cauily shores,

17. Statement of Cash Flaws
Cosh fiow staternent is prepored 'n accardance with ke ingirecr memoo Srescrioed inond A5 7 'Stalemeant of Cosh Flows' for
ooerating aclivilies,

18, Financial instruments

Finoncial asse’s and linancicl liabiihes are recoonized when the Company becomes o parly 1o the confraciugl provisions of
e insfruments.

Hnancial assels ond linaecial Faoiities are inficly measursd of foir volue, Iransaclion costs (ot ara directly otirhuinble to
the: acquisition or issue of financial assets and Tlinancial liabiiies iother Then fnencial assels and financiol iabiifies af fair
valug lhrough profil or ioss ["FVIPL']) are added to or deducied from the tair value ol lne linarciol assets or firancial
liabilities, as appropriats, cninilial recegnition, Tronsaclion costs directly arrbutebie fo the coouisifion of Franciar assets or
finonclaliatiities at faipvave fmrough prrofit arioss are recognized immediclaly i staremoent of nrofit and less,
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19.1 Financial assets

L initial recognition, a fincnaio osset s recognized at tair valve. Al recognized financial assels ore sbbsequently measured
in their entirety at either amortizea cost or fair value hrougn prodic or foss (F¥TPL] or tar vaolue lhrough ofner comprebansive
ncome [FVOZ depending on tha clossification of Ihe finaoncial ossets,

Finanzicl asels ore nel reclassifisd subsequenl 1o thai- recoanition, excest it and in the paros the Company changes its
Business modal for managing frnoncial assets,

Trade Receivables and Loans:

fracde receivalies are inilia'ly recoanizes of fair value. Subseguently, thase dsets ore neld o* omortized oost Lsing the
effecrive inferest rate (HR) method net of ony expected cradit losses. The BIE is the rare Thal discaunts estimared future cosh
icomne through the edpectaed life of Fnoncial inshumoent,

Derecognition
the Compony derecogrisss o Mnoncial ossel when he conlreoiuag dghls ‘o he cast lows rem he Tronciol osset Sxpie, ol
it trarslers the controciual righls 1o recaive the cash flows frorm the asset,

Impairment of linancial assets

Exneated credit losses are rscognized for oll inancial essels subseguant 1o inilicl recognition olher Ihon Francials asets in
VIPL calegory.

FCLis the weighled-avorage of ditfersnce belween ol contractual cash faws that are du ta the Compdny in acoordance
with the contract andc all the cosh flows that lhe Company expects lo receive, discounled ar lhe orgingl elleclive inreros
rate, with the resoeclive risks of detallt ccouring os the we'ghrs. Ween estirmating the cash llaws, the Camaany is required to
consider:

oAl contractaal rerms of the financiol ossels (including prepayment and extension) aver the cxoected life of Ihe asets,

Bl Cash fows from the sae of colateral neld or othar cradit enhoncemsns thal are irlearsl o re contraclual rerms,

In resnect of frede receivobles, the Company aoplies the simelifisd asproach of Ind A5 109, whios regpdires measuremesnt of
loss allewenaes ar on arounl sgua’ lo Mefime expecled credit losses. Liletime sxpected credil lossos are the expacted cradil
loases (hat result from all pozsible delaull svants over the sxpeacles lile of a fnonsian instrumen|

For iranciol assels olber than fade receivables, as per ing A5 109, the Comoarny recoonizes 12 moents expected credit losses
lor all originoled of acouires inoncialb assats i al the I'EiF'.Il.".lFTii"fQ dote the credil sk of the Inancial assel ~as Aot increosad
sigrificontly since s inlicl recognition, The expecled credit losses ore measured os ifetime expected credit losses if tre credit
rizk on financial asset increases significantly since its initicl recognition. The Company csumes nal lhe credit risk on o
financiol assel has not increcsed sgnilicantly since inital recogrition i the inaoncicl asset is determined te heve low credt
rsk at tne balonce sheet dole.

1%.2 Financial liabllifies and equity instruments

Classification as equity
Ladily inslrumenls issuec by the Compary are classifiod as eithor fingncial Gcbillies or os cauisy n gccordonce with the
suistance of Ihe contractual arangements andg The definifons of o finoncial Fakiity and o cauity instrament.

Equity instruments

An equity instrumant is ony confrect thot svicences o residucl interast in the assets of an entivy after deducting oll of its
Feaballies. Fouity instrumcats issucd by Ihe Company are rocagnizes al lhe procesds received, nel ol direct ssus costs.
Repurehose of the Compary's own egquily inslrumenls & recognired ond deducied dirmaly in aouity, No gain o loss 75
recogiized in statement of profit ond loss on the ourchose, sale, ssus or concelalion of e Compony's own eguity

inzlrumen’s,

Financial liabilities

Fincncial lickilties are recognized waen the Compeny cecomes a parly to the controclual provisions of “Ae instrument,
Nnzrcial lobiilies are inlicly meosurec at the amentises cost unless at initial recogreition, 1ney are classified os foir value
throdgh orodit or less, Incose of rage payasles, they ars nilicly recognized of fair waloe andg subseouenty, these lianiities
arg nelo al emarlised cost, using “he ettecrive interast mathod, Al finoncial iokiliss are subseouestly meoasured al amortized
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Ainancial labiifes caried ot fair vaive througn proflt or los are mecsured of fair valus wite al chongss in lair volue
recogrized in the Statermen’ of Profit ond Loss. Inlerest expense ore included in the Finarce costs' line tem. The effective
nlerszst method is o methos of caloulating the amortized cost of a financial joblity ons of alloza fng intarest exoense over
irerelevent porino

Ihe effective interest rate i Ine rote Ihat exactly discounts estimated future cash paymeants drclucing all fess and paoinls poid
o receivad that form an integral part of the effeclive irterast rate, trarsaction costs ana olher cremiums o discounts)
through the expected li'e of the financial igolity, or [where azcprogriate] o shorter pericd, o he not Camying amoun: on
imitiaal recogniticn,

Derecognition of financial iabililies
he Company dersceonises inoncial iosiites whoen, and only when, the Company's ohiigotion: ore discharged, concelled
ar hove expired,

Derivative financial instruments

Ihe Company uses lorwards 1o miligale the rsk ol changes in interest ratas, exzhange mies ard commodity ofces. Such
cervalive finoncial instrumens are nitially recognized af fair velue on the cate onowhics o cervalive confract v snisred
into and ore alse subseoucntly measured al foir volue, Dervalives ore camiea os Inanciol assets whean lhe fair volbe i
positive end a: Francisl labilitizs whee the foir volue is negarive, Any gains o losses orising lrom chonges in the foir value of
dlorivaives ore laker directly o Statement of Profil ard Loss,

20 Segment Reporling

re main busingss of the Comoeny s of monutacioirg and sales of Cobles & Conductarns, Al cther colivilies of tha Comparny
revorve areund the main busicess, There & ony one reporfoble segment. Herce, cisclosures pursuart to nog A% 108 -
Cperating Segments cre not opplicoble,

21 Operating Cycle

gosed on the natuse of sroovehi/octivitios of the Compony and e rorral lime betweon ocouisilion of assets ang their
realisation ‘n cosh of casn equivelents, the Comoany has delermined its cparating cycle a: 12 months for the pamose of
clossification of its asse’s ond liabilities os curent ond non curant,

D) Recent accounting pronouncements

L. Amendments to Ind AS 103 Business Combinations

Iher amendmen’s specily that to guality for recognition o oor of apolving the acouisilion methed, the idenfifiobic assals
acquired and liabiifes cssameaa most moeot the dafinitions of guaets ard Faziilies in he Coreontual Famawark for Fingncial
2epodting under noion accounling Stancords (Conceplusl Famewers) issued by ne Inslilute of Thartersd Accouniants of
Indiz al e ccguisition date. 1hese changes do not signilicantly change the reauremerts of Ind A5 10% - Business
Combinalicns. The Company does nat expect the amendirenl o ~ove ony significont impact inits fnancial slalemoents,

Il Amendments to Ind A3 109 “Financial Insfruments” and Ind AS 107 "Financial Inslruments: Disclosures™

- Interest rate Benchmark Reform Phase 2

Ihe amendment locwies cn the gotential Fnoncial reporting issues that may arse when intorest rate oenchmaning refonms
are sither relonmed or replaced,

The key reliels oroviden by the Phose 2 amendmenls cre;

= Chenges 1o conlraclual cash Hows - Wnen changing the basis for delermiting contractucl cash fows for Fnancial assels
and licklities finclucirg lease liokbities), the reliefs have the sffect thar Ine changes that are required by an intersst rate
oerchmark elomm will rot resulrin animmediale gain or loss in the prolil and loss stotemen:,

* Hedge accounling - The hedge occounling relisfs will allow mosl Ind AS 3% cr Ind A5 109 hedge reloticnships thal are
directy otfected by BCq refor to conlines, dYowever addifional inefoctivenas mighl need to be recorded,
Ihe smandments do naot have sonificant imooc! on the finarcial statemenls.

lll. Amendments to Ind AS 14 - Property Plant and Equipment

The amendement clarfies thal exceass of net sole procesds ol ilers produced over he cos of testing, it any, shol not be
recognised in the profit or loss byl deducted from the direclly afficuteble cos's considered as oot of cost of an itemn of
crogety, plant ang cmendmeznt, The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annuan perods beginning on orafie:
agil 1, 2022, The Compony nos evaluated the amendment end there s no impact onits fnancal statemements.




V. Amendments to Ind AS 37 - Provisions, Configent Liablities and Configent Assests

Il'm amerdsment soedlies ha' tne ‘cost of Julfiling' a confroct comarses the costs that reiote direclly Lo the contract Costs
Fatreiote ditsctly to o conlrac] car either be incremental costs of flfiling tha conlract (examclkes would be direct laoour,

miaalenols] o onodliocaion of atrer costs that related cirsclly fe IWfling corlracts (an example would oe ne alocation of

the deoreciation charges tor an item of properly, plart ond equipmsn’ wsed in 2UFling the contract). Ine effective dale for

adoption of thi: cmendement s anqual periods beginning or or after Apnl | 2022, allrcugh r'-{:rl-,; ddoption is permitted, The

Company has evaluated the amendment and there 5 no imooct onits Fnoncizl stelemeronts

E} Major Estimates made in preparing Financial Statements

1. Useful lite of property. plant and equipment and infangible assets

I estimated uselul ife of property, plant ord ecuipment is based o0 o number of faciors incioding the effects of
ohsclescence, demond, compelition and other economic factors (such s lhe stabilty of the ndustry ang known
lechnologicdl advonces) ons the evel of manfenance expenditures recuTed to chilain ine axpecied fulure cash flows Fom
the zasset,

Usetul life of the assets ather than Flant ona macninery are in accordanae with Schedule | of the Comoonies Act, 7013,

The Company reviews ot the 2nd of sacr reporting dele ‘he usefu life of property, plant and equicment, and are ccdjusted
prospectivey, ¥ appropriate. Inlangible cisets ore cmortised over a porod of estimared wselul iz as determined By thie
manooaement,

2. Past-employment benefit plans

Frrploves bengfil ooligalions are measured on the bosis of cotuarial assumptions weich includs mortalily ond withdrowol
rates a5 well a assumplions concarning future developmeants in discount rares, 1he rote of solary increasss and thea inflaton
rete, The Company considers That e assumptions used o measure ifs ablgalions are aporopriote and documented,

3. Provisions and conlingencies
o assessments underlacen in recognizing provisions and conlingencies nove teen made N oocordance wih ind As 37
Provisions. Cortinganl Labililics cnd Contingent Assels'. Ine evaluation of he Tkelitood of Ihe confingsnt events has
requirect best judgmeant oy monogemeant regarding the probatiity of exposure 1o palenticl less Shouc cirewmstances
change lollowirg onlorsseazle developments, 1nis lkeliqood coud alter,

4. Allowance far credit losses on receivables

e Company detormines rre alowanos Tor credit losses basec on nislonical loss oxperisncs adjiused to reflect curent and
ailimales brure economic condlicns. he Company considered curent acd anlicipaled ulure econamic condifion:
relcling fo industries “he Company deals with and the countries where it operotes, In caliculcling expected credit loss, the
o npam RS clso consicersd credt regorts and other reloled credif information for s cusiomears o astimote the crobability




“|EEUE SIUD|D SU} |0 SEOE S|

»

PO pOU s s S I0 DES0 SE0ET T DeS0 08 UHnougl pesoydund 5| SUN0T 2T 8k Sy B sdiop risey 14 90 O RR0y g-L0E-1-H 10 0SDns pung

e

Al pegoios A Ugny Sy | Q05 B 0 Buseninn oo ndinr Doy (4, 8| SN POSE S0 DN 19 RS0 0 ERGEn s AnliinD sy (0 ARSnioed Sanaouill 1 eSobiuou a|qoinke 10 Ao &0 IoUD s |7
ERYIFRTY SO AUNZEE S0 PEYCr e 0y pa Ol e [ 00 1E L0 50 B0 bE99T 5 PUD TEOTED 1T US S0 SUAST MY A0 Sy O Dinpoa oy Buippineg 5 oo jdsowa) spsss peaa) spopBuog o [y
BT
AR [ LE'I5F'S LY BLES IFFER STPIFE DT ERTE JZeEe | zdzay T ¥¥ 34 SNOIATHd]
LELSK S | Bl8SES LOLL0'S 135 SE'SDR 9Ty LTRLTDL | ZE% wELe OO 4554 IWLOL OMYYD
£ = . d 3 x = = = T . = — IMAWEDIIAID SAOND SI355Y FIEIDNTING
o e |
g - | ] * * - =Y ¥ 2 » - | SEIHDOHD NI HYOM 19143
EA | 575 LT 4T 2 g R Tise I 0 FW3E SL355Y ITHISNY LN TYL0L
|
R 58S L G g 0T 5 £L5E ra] SKSE aowars sendwot| |
x = B FLISTY JTEITNYLNI
| PELESS ZLZMF'S ¥ Lel¥ FLES FCLER ? FEEEY S LyEy L L&? SL5004 ; C EW3ILENOIAZEL £
.N__.Nn__w 5 FEESE'S L& LHeF LES _m_u_._.._uw 55 0rE0L 7 LZELY PEEEY S SIMAWAINDI B LNYVTS "ALN340Hd T LOL
5607 2991 HEL ¥ o SR TWAT 5 X 967 Jsnessn ooy 0L “.
nil HIFF Ak - S&d LE LR kE'ak = oot TR spusgnkg [ sendien & |
500 oL g1 z 0 il A 60 9T By amg - sopigs | g |
LR R SORE Rl A la% L9 ] iy FiE PGy HE TGS SIBEFUSN N0 - SRITEA] S
el Al SEER = 58 e 1%L AR ER TABk Stusldnog e 7
HLHE 655 g L HE'He 107%8 = THEL HL'LL =g § snnung 5
s STEL (54 0T | EPEE £ ETE StUELUCINDT g U dsu) e3uaa)] F
SEEEYE THRITE B LLF9G POeS4’s DT AT ] el ILCEEE | Ay ¥ T
RO EaTAT 'Ly FLEEL | TS64G TFRTLT S8 L AUEET bumang) T
; |
o Ji 2108 - = £ £U0HE 3 19°C£1 vy pu] L
\ S1355Y THISNYL
B _ _ _
LT0T EE0E ZZOCEDIE U =D |gusugnlpy [ 0PI I0Uo se  (ZZO0TE0LE Ue 50 |suswgsnipy laue L2020 10 U £ .
‘YUDW ELE WS gy 20w ST Uo vy [2ouDjog Buisopa |/ seoyEEg @supog Bujuodp |9oupjog Buso|y |/ sucysEg PPy Ak og Dupuwedd SID|NSIHD g TR
Iuheily Budun? joaN vopEinasdag pajE NI oY Junowy Buldun s 550

[ECETIFY]

olpu) ‘uoyisoloy ‘g 10E0E uld indior ‘oey IR A EL DN PRDY ‘0944 HO phad

JALWIT 318D DIWYNAG

SINIWAINTDD T AN 14 AIHIA0H 0N o

(2



3  MNoen current finoncial assets - Loons

As at As ot
Faarticulors March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
o (% Leikhs) (¥ Lakhs)
Unsecured, considered good
Ivestment in reloted party [incncal guonzntes) o 2354 2344
23.44 23.44
Hon-current linancial assets - Cthers
A3 at As al
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
___{¥ Lakhs} {# Lokhs}
Balances with banks;
Fxed depasits with mare than 12 mcrrhs matusty 45,41 -
Secunty ceposis s | 1587
168,17 115.8%
Deferred Tax Assel (Mef)
As al Asat
Pexrtlculors March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
[* Lokhs) [¥ Lakhs)
o] O account of difference In WOV s oo books ard income lax of Propsy, Plant and . ) .
Eqdiprnent are niaagitle Asses (83.21] (+15.60)
|l O account of expernses cllowooie uncer incom:s 1ax on poymeant boss ! RA.58 AT25
|61 Sr gocount of Providon for expectec credit loss S6.82 41,74
4] O ogcaund of 001 1337 (D74
50 {8.06)
Movement in Defered 'Eﬂ?{ laklites
Froperty, Flant
arti and Equipment
Famlibars and Inkangible
Tt RO Assels
As af 31st March, 2021 [116.55)
Chorgesd | Credhad)
-tostatement of probt & Less 239
o alber cormpranensive inoomes 12.41)
As at 315t March, 2022 (B4, 60)
Movement in Deferred Tox Assels
Expenses
Parficulors Silowabie on
payment basis in
Income tax
As ol 3¢t March, 2020 108.50
Crarges) [Cradited)
-to stodement of probit & Los 350
- lo olher comprebenbve inooms -
As af 31t March, 2021 112,3%
Other non-current assets
As af As at
Parliculars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
(¥ Lakhs) (¥ Lakhs)
Copilal advances 13595 10,82
Other covances .83 .43
135.58 11.25
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Invontaries

As ot As at
Particulors March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
{¥ Lakhs) (% Lakhs)

(Al lower of cost or net
realizable value)
Rore marenals |Refer SNote So 8.0 125388 470847
WIIre ir progress 1280 1.086.48
finishiad goods (Rafor Mole Ma 4.1 175494 2300 42
Pocking matsrial 23226 4210
aloras grd spores G507 5994
Cthesy [serapl 137,50 o454

FAT4DE 8,353,246

HWote No 7,1
As on 3lst March, 2022 Inventory of Raw molenial incluces stock in tansit for valve of Be 432,71 Lokhss ond Inventory of Finkkhed
goact includes stack in fransil for valus of Rs 162 77 Lokhs,

Trade receivables

As af As at

Farficulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

(¥ Lakhs) (¥ Lakhs)
Trade receivabies consdered good-unsecured ) ! 15.981.75 - | 2842 70
Less: Frovision for expected cradit risk 51.67 470%
Trxde receivablas considerad good-unsscured 1593012 127735
Trade recevables Credit 'mpalned 1TA 7 17az
Lass: Proeision for sepeadctad creif sk 17812 174,12
Trade receaivobles-Credit impoired x =
Total Trode Recelvables 15,930.12 12,773.51
Trade receivable ageing shedule for the yeor ended os on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Patticulars . LE:_:;T:: g.e m?:;hrs "t ‘42 years | 23 years l Mors than 3 years Total
g:s;gp”'e" TR ERRERRIER S Saaalieme] 12,3489 297,00 Is62a | oena 8543 | 598115
104279 50346 BN SA8.8] o878 12,642 70
Cusputed Trsd]é_ﬁ'_ecai'.lablea = credit impesred o 2 - i 174.12 174,12
17412 174,12
13.348.71 1,2%7.02 184.26 1.081.13 o 242 54 14,15587
y 10,427 94 503,44 [,243,69 548,81 27291 [3.014.82
Less: Provison for Expeclad Cradit Loss FENIN]
24331
Total Traco Receivabke 1593012
i 12,773.51

“Fgures mentioned Above in Mo releted lo Previous veor,

dofer nofe 41- feloted Focry Disciosuras for infermeaticn anoeul receivablss from reloted party,
Note Mo 8,1
The Company hos fled claim in the categoy of operational creditor before SRR under 132 In retpec] of copomta daebion

omording te 85 174 12 Lakhs,

Cash and cosh equivalents

Asal As at
Pariculars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
(% Lakhs) (¥ Leikhs)
Cashin hond 798 B.52
Balances with bonks
-in cumant accounts ) - 0.28
= 7.98 8.80

L9
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10 Bank deposits other than cash and cash equivaleni

As al As at
Parliculars March 31, 2022 March 31, 201
. (¥ Lakhs) {¥ Lakhs)

Balances with banxs

Fred Copost (Refer Moto Mo 10,1) 288570 225444

Less; Fxed deposils with mong than 12 sonths matuisy . 147,41}

2.414.35 2.254.45

Note No 10,1

Fign decost omounting to Rs. 2605.76/- Lakhs |As of 31.03,2021 B1. 2254, 44/~ Lokhs) are under lign with bonk 03 margin maney

agoinst bonk Guarentees/Letter of credi

11 Current Loans

As at Asal
Parficulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
{¥ Lakhs) 1% Lokhs)
Unsecured, considered good
pcwity geposts - -
12 Other Current financial assets
A5 at As al
Perticutars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
= (¥ Lakhs) (¥ Llakhs)
Unsecured, considered good
Acciued interast b.45 4,44
Ofher cloim receivaplas 12480 158
Socunty depaosits .58 1122
33L7% 178.7%
13 Ofher current gssets
As af As at
Particwlars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
L (¥ Lokhs] (¥ Lakhs)
Unsecured, cansidered good
Advorces o supplies 184,25 8635
Denost fo soles tox uroer prolas 45,01 5713
Advance ( imores: to employeas 24,41 17.75
Preocid expensess 444 57 21344
Faonces wilh governmert autholias 27924 21,18
Incorma o efund receivanle 24.57 24.57
Olhers 23107 B4.47
1,0%7.24 504,91
14 Equity Share Capital
o . Asal As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 Maorch 31, 2021
(¥ Lakhs) (¥ Lakhs)
Aulhorized Share copital;
230,00.000 Eguity Share of R, 10{- each fully paig un 230000 d 230000
(s at March 31, 2021 0 23000000 Fauity Share of R, 10¢/-Each fully paid L
Issued & Sybscribed & fully poid yp capital;
2.20,14.000 Equiry Snare of s, 10¢- Eoch paig up 2,200 .40 220140
A8 al tarch 31, 20210 2,20,14.000 Fquily Share of Rs.10/-Fach fully oized up)
. 2,201,440 2.201.40




Mote No. 14.1 Reconciliation of the Number of shares outstanding at the beginning and ot the end of the reparting perlad:

&l The beginning of the pencd
Add ssueo duing the year
Murmier of Equity Shares ar 1ha ena of the year

MNote Na. 14.2 Terms/rights attached to shares

220, 14,000.00

2,20,14,000.00

Tho Compary hos only one cios of shores re'ened 1o o3 equity shores hoving o par value of Bs, 10/ aach holder of equity sharas

is Brilitled to one vote per share,
Note No 14,3

During the financial year 2017-18 compony had issued bonus shoees 1o existing shorehalderns on 2808.2017 in the rofic of 081 e,

G5 equity sharess for every ore share bald,

Mote Ma. 14.4 Details of share holder holding more than 5% shares at 315t March 2022 §s set out below:-

Nurmber & Humber &
Fercentoge of Percentage of
Homesoh sharchelcis vt il
~ - 31.03.22 3.03.21
Ashish Mongal 684015 Shares 7480015 Shores
3 3451 % 24 80%
2ahul Mangal J2FE000 Shargs 52:35,000 Shares
24.05% 24.058%
Ao Mangal SA00.000 Shores 33.00,000 Sheres
14,999 14995,
Naobe No, 14,5 Shares held by promotars ot 31st March 2022 is set out below: -
' As ol 31.03.2022 As at 31.03,.2021
% change during
Nome of Shareholder — b Tatal| pidst Naiahiam; i ﬁaﬂr
Shores Shares Shares F =
Ashih Mangc FEEADIS 3AE ppE01S 34.59 0.0z
Rahtul Mongal 595000 2405 spgs 00 24.05
Sarc] Morgal 33,00,000 1499 3300000 1499
ASHISH MARNGAL HUF 2985 azl 25E5 Lot -
AMIKETA MANGAL a8, 149 Q¥ | - 207
WMEEMAKRSHI MANGAL 22,500 0.0 22,500 R ] -
SHALL MAMGHL 22,500 0l 2 3.0 -
ADITI R AMSEAL 5000 0,01 3000 0.01 -
Tolal 1.63,48,149 1.63,246,000
15 Other equity
As af As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
= {¥ Lakhs) (% Lalchs)
Secwities Premium
Crpering balance 1&74.04 |.&674.06
Add: Receivaed on issue of shares - -
Closing Balonce 1,674.086 1,674,046
ketained earmings
Dpanifg balances 784157 490027
2rofir lor tha yeor 308955 450
AcdfiLess): Other comprenensive income/| oss) for the yeor 10.08 285
Lerss! Divigiend poid during the yvear 155.04) |35.04)
Clasing bolance 10,8846.59 7.841.57
Tatal 2ther Equity Closing balance 12,540.45 81543
146 Non current - Borrowings
o As af As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
- (¥ lakhs] (€ Lakhs)
Sacured loons
Tzrm Loon
Yehicla Loon From Bank of Sorcda (Refer Mote mo 14.1) 74,44 3495
Yehicle Loan from Axs Bank (Redser Note Mo 146.7) . .
Wehicle Loar From HOFC onk (Raler Mote Ko 14.1) BF00 0% 15
Loan from Sreall Industries Developrrant Bans of India |Refer Mote No 16.2) | B35 47 2.264.76
Lzan from BEDFCHBaak Cid [Refer Nata Mo 185 3176 40393
~zan from Bank of Barcda (B oMo léad | 8300 41460




Unsecured Loons

Loans From Ralaled Podies |Reler Mote Mo 4.5 30,68 33094
Cthiers
- From other body corporates [Reter Mote Mo, 14.5) 15,48 580,25
LessCurent salurty of Long ferm Deabts |747.37) [Fd4.41]
2.434.44 3,138.17
Hote Mo 16.1
[A) Mature of Secuilty

Yehicte Loon from donks hove been seoured oy hypothecation of the vohicla linonced

Cutstanding os on Date of Rate of interest
Particulars a .03.2322 Mo, of EMI Commencement (p.)
A0R Cor Loan 139% B4 19tk Do, 2016 7.15%
B3 Cor _oan A0F #d 23rcd August, 7312 20%
Lo Car Lean 3l& a4 14th Naow, 20019 Ba0%
BB Car Locin 323 a4 Téth April, 2020 R.A0m
HEFC Sar Lean arns 54 05t March, 2021 7.50%

Note Na 14,2

{4} Nature of Security

{| First chorge by weay of equilable mortgogs of leasehcla ighis of immewatils oroperty of related poery Shiv Kipa Fipes Privales
Limniterd situated ol Inaushic! Flol ~o. A-128, 41264 & A-150, 585 indushian Aren, Reengus, Csh. Skar, Rajoasthan, both present and
[uture,

(i Pirst charge by woy of equitable mottgoge of sul lease dghs of the borower over the Immovable property situated of
Incdpstial Flot Bo, A-TZ2 A 1284 & A-T 50, SKS ndustriol aren, Reergus, Dith, S kar, Koigsihan, bolh oresent and futuee,

[ii] Firsm charge by way ol bypothecation of ol the moveble et ol Ihe borower incloding Plent & Machinary, Misc. Fixed
Assals, Machinery Soares, Tocls, Accessonas, Furniture & Fxdurs, Fquipmer s efc. ceraining 1o fhe Reengus uait, ooth oresent and
future and Sclar Power Project machineries at gnit I and unif 1v. "

i) Firet enange or hyootecation of reof top solar system al unil 3 and unit 4in the name of e comaany,

(] Secend charge by way of hypothecotion of cll the Cumen! Assls of the borower including Srock, Bow taaledal, Stock in
Frocess, Frisnad & Semi Finished Soods, Consumanles Stores & Boak Debts ode, ooln oresenl and future, '

(vl Seoond crarge by woy of hyoothecation of ol the bock dadls receivanles and other cotionable claims due 1o the
company, boeth oretenl and Tuture,

i) Personal Gueienise of Mr, Ashish Mangal anc ke Rano Mangal. disrclons of the compony cng Moenakshi Mongal fwite of
M, Rkl fangal|

willy Corporare Guaranles of related parry STy Koo Flpos Fel Lid,

[B) Terms of Repoyment aof

Loan )
Particulars Cutstanding Dote of cammencement of tate of Inferest {P.c.

os an EMI

31032023 Mool EMI

i BE ) e e ‘ ~ 05% abave
Sidbi Locn {Bupae Loan) L0as i 15th Seat. 2018 cument SIDB'S PLR
Sidoiloos - 2 Foreign Ty s ; i
Curtenicy Term Laan| 2arar 7R 10 August, 2018 ai LIBOR+3,80%
Sidbyi Lean - 3 (Rupes Loan| 37600 /2 | 5th August, 2019 8.84%
Jidly Loan - 4 (Rupes Loan) 14580 L 1047 Dcteber, 2019 8095
Note Mo 16.3

{A) Nature of Security
fil First charge by way of equitate reortgags of imreavable orcoerty of ke company stuctea at Indusiial Plot Mo, B-209, Rood
My Ta, WED Arso laipur

(B} Terms of Repoyment of

Loan e =i
Date of
1]
Forticulars Quanting:gsan Mo of EMI commencement tote of Interest [F.a.
31.03,2022
of EMI
HDFCAerm Loan 7 1174 &0 071k Feaby 2000 0.85% above

RACLR
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Nole No 14.4
[&) Nature of Security
I Extenson of chorge on exidling securities of working copital imits {Refer Sole Mo 21,7

(B) Terms of Repayment of

Loan N N
; Date of
Fartlculars Ry e on commencement late of Inferest (P.a,
31.03.2022 Mo of EMI
= 3 i af EMI
Bank of darcda Term Loan 53 o0 18 s canuary, 7021 AL 128 MCLR
Nofe Mo 14,5
Lean Irem relered porfie: and olher booy corporores comet inlzrest rate friom 9% 4o |29 o,
Other nan curren! Legse IFI.‘:bI]IﬁE:I\ ) y
a5 at As al
Particuiars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
S A% Lakhs) (¥ Lakhs]
cease latlily 14,75 1904
T 14gs 19.04
Cther non current fina ncial liabilities .
As ot As at
Particulors March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
% Lakhs) (% Lekhs)
Firancial liakilty [[Et) 1880
Secuity oepoil receivad 0% 7.38
22,57 2814
Qther nan curren! provisians ]
As al As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
{¥ Lakhs} (7 Lakhs)
Non-current employee benafit obligations
Propvision for gratuty [Redor Mote Mo, 20| 117.69 107.22
T17.4% 107.22
Cther non current liakilities
As at As af
Particulars Morch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
(¥ Lokhs) [% Lakhs)
Ceterad Incarme coaingl securty deposit recaived 1.41 230
1.41 230
Current barrowings
As at As at
Particulars tarch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
B _ (¥ Lokhs) (% Lakhs}
Secured Bomowings
Rupee Loon:
Cash Credi* 2,676,538 319320
Fackng Credi* 136442 -
Foreign Curency Loon:
Trade Credil 3uwyers Credit* 62,07 4,483,354
SCMEB-B Loon® - .
*lRefer Mole Mo 21,1 & 21.2)
Curranl maluties of ioag temm borawings Refer note 4] R 74441
Unsecured Borowings
supplier finance amongomant | TRes| G707
‘iRefer Mote Nao 21.3)
5.223.31 B 42345
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Hote Mo 21.1

oy allibe chave credit faciiles ore reoovasie on demanc.,

I kala ol nterest; Cosh crecit @ 55% over | Yeor MCLEZSF e 9.0 0% pa, Packing credit [020% above Tanure based
MICLR+5P], Trade Credil [ Month LIBQREURIBOR/SOFR© 50 5P% te 120 EP:L FOMRE-B U4 Month LBCR/EURIBORSOFRLZ00 BES TO
a7 ARE

Note No 21.2

All the Credil tagiliiss frorm Bank of Boreda § secured through Fint charge by woy of Bypothecotion an entie curent dmets of
tha comeany, both present and future and fortber secured by

o) Hypethesafion of Flont & wochinery. Yehicles. Crher miscallianeous Fred sssets, Srocks and Baok Debs and afner cunent
cusels of the Company stucted ab Unit ] 1, I of fhe comoony excludicg specifically chargad 1o other lsnders,

tl Fauitabre modgoge of Faclory Lang & 3uilc'eg stuoted af H-581 (a0 fo 592 'alal Rocd Mo 06 VKA Jaiour, in Ihe name of
the Comoany.

o) Equitaisle mengoge of Faciony Lara & Bulding of F-240, Road Mo, 13 ¥Ela, Jaipu, i The name of the Company,

di Suitanls mortgage of Faciory Lend af Plot Mo, 5P 434 (AL 2cad Mo, D4, VELA, Jaipur e Ihe nome of the Company.

2| Equitcble mcrlgage of Focrony Land al Flol Ko, 5F 424 (A1), Bocd So0 06, YELA. Jaiparn, in the nome of [he COmpory.

I} Equitoble mongope of Factery Land & Building ol F-257, Road No 13 VKA, Jaipur, o e nome of the releted party Indognotes
Pt Ltd,

gl Fouireble morgoge of Commescial Flot Mo, 59, Marcyan Vikoe-G, Gopalpura By-poss. Joiour 1 the nome af e, Ashish
tangol. pMonaging Direclor of the Zompony.

al Equitatle morgage of Commerca Pl hoo 58 Nesavan vinard, Sooalaurg F-pass, Jaipur in ke rame of s Ashish
Mangal Manoging Cirschor of tha Company,

i Fouitabie mergoge of Alal Mo, 182, "Wanglom nacstial Silky' al viloge Joitpune & Chom, Tehsi Caomu, Gisticl Joipur in the
nome of g Compony, )

Il Buitat:le Mortgage of Residenfial houss at A3 Subhosh Magar, Joiowr nthe nome of s S| rangel relateg ooy,

¢) Bouitob'e motgoge of kaclory lond & oullding sluc'sd at 5190, skede Deongar, Rood Na 18, ¥4l Aron, Jaipur in the nome of
M Dynarmic saetal (Proo, ashish songol)

Il Lowilobe morrgage of resicenticl land & bul'ding stoatec ot Flet Me B39, FICO reddertial coony, Sari Khatu shyam 7 incustial
arac, Keengus, D5, Sikarin the rome of the Comaoany,

mi Foureble mortgage o0 land at Shasra o 347, villegs, Harchandoue Yos Dewarva, lendl Sangansr, Distt Laipur it nore of
R Askih Mongo, Monaging Cirecror of the Compony.

A iecon charge over ol the fikec asiels pertaining 1o ine Beengus ur | cemprising

il Leateheld righis of relcted parly Shiv Kripa Aipes Privcie Limited and sk leose rights of the bonower over immovable
property stuctec at Indusiial Flot Mo, A-129, A 1294 & 42130, 345 Industiol Area, Reengus, Dsl. Sk, Rajosthon, both presen
ond futie

(i} Al the movoaola ases of ihe compeny ircluding Plant & tack s, miscelloroous fised awsets, machinery spares, (ool
accasoies, urtture & fidure, ecupments st pertoning ta the Reangus unil, oeth prassnt and futurs.

fii] Secona charge o rypothecation el roct sop soor systern at urt 3 one anil £v the neme of the corpany.

2l secured oy pesonal guorontes of M Ashish Margal, fn Boaw Mangal era ses, Shalu Mangel, Drecion of the company,
A hargf tangcl Methe: of Mdshish Masaol enc Bahul sorgall, Wes, eenakshi saangal [wila ef ke Babul taengal|
r 1

(=) Corporcte guaranles of related parties lndokratas Pivate Lmilze and SR Sipa Moot Fivate limited,

Mofe No 21,3 ) ;
[0} Repoyable up 1o 180 days,

1l Intera:l rale frorm 8% 0 9% pa.

Trade payablas
As al As of
Parficulors March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
= {¥ Lakhs) {¥ Lakhs)
i Terel cobsanding cues of micoo one smoll enterpries @efer Mofe 2210 & 221 Fhd 79277
Ul lestat oulstandicg duss of creditors ollar then mices ene small eaterorses [Relor Mala o
221 E 11,255 83 4,290,000
12,020.62 508277
Trade payables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 21, 2022 and March 31, 2021;
; Less than 1 Aol
Particulors 1-Zyeors  2-3Years More than 3 year  March 31, 2022
et (% Lakhs)
(i MEME A TT 74479
s B
[} Ollbears 11,234.83 15,65 441 Q.74 1125583
ERG L 5s riLy 1 2 4.2 ng
i) Dispuiad duss - MESME
iiviDisputed dues - Dlners
Total trage payahlos 11.999.63 15.65 4.1 0.74 Co12.020.462
' 5058481 [4.57 F.05 53 508277

*Figurzs mentioned above in fallo related 1o Pravicus yaor,
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MNaote Mo 22.1
The Company 1as cartain duss 1o supphars regsterad undes Wiz, Smoll and MMachum Enlerpises Davelopment Aol 2008
(' haasch act), The disclosure 2ursuant 1o the saic MEMED Acl arg as fal ows

As ot Asal
Fariculars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
{¥ Lakhs) {¥ Lakhs)

Do awad Frincipa’ amcunt and inlares! dud Thareon 1o suppions regislead undar ha . :

At ML I
RWASMED Act end rarmainirg unpad as ol wea end
Prncioc! crnd inferest poid to suoabens registeres undar the MEMLED Ac! boyond The Ml il
apEonted doy dunng The yoar
Interest dos and aoyable Cewards supplions registercg urdern MEMED A, Tor Doyments Wl ML
cliaaay mada )
Further imterest remmaining due and payeble for ecrlier yeor ML MIL
Tatal of princlpal amount due and inferest thereon NIL T ONIL

Nofe No 23.2

Sues o Micre and smell enterprises |MSME) nave been cetenmined ta tne extant such paries have pean idantilied on the basis

ol mlomalion collaclaa by the Monogameanl,

HNeote No 22.3

1al sunclry Creciter for Goods includes creditors of Ra 624832 Lakhs a5 ot March 310 2022, ks, 1572 Lekhs as al Marcn 31, 2021

wAlch 5 sacurad against Lelar of Creod

) Sondree Creoiler lor Goods Includes credilors ol Bs. 174,42 Lekhs asal tasch 37, 2022, 5. MIL os al Marcn 31, 2020 which s

secursd agonsl Bank Dourontas,

Cther current financial llabililes
As ot As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
(% Lakhs) (% Lakhs}
rierest ooorued Bt no! due on ootrowirdgs Bl e
Payabies tor copitel goods 755 18,23
Employves balonces poyable TEal 2B752
Lease lickilhy 4,29 34,84
202.07 320,42
Olher current llaklitles
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
. R [Z Lakhs] ¥ Lakhs)
advance fram cusiomers 78,587 148,68
Stoviutory cues 59.75 26937
158,462 538.07
Other current provisions
As al As af
Particulars March 31, 2022 Morch 31, 2021
{# Lakhs) [# Lakhs)
Current employee benefit okligations
Prowisicn far gratuity [Reter Mote Mo, J0 8.7 075
627 475
Current tax llabillltes (net)
A5 at As al
Farficulors March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
(% Lakhs] {? Lakhs)
Provisians
?‘r:}*-'is-igﬁ forincoeme igx (Met of advance fox ord TRETCE 44,1% 5324
46,12 83.34

(@A)

pRh.ﬂEI_[fIEEIElC
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Revenue from operations

DYMAMIC CABLES LIMITED

Regd. Oif: F-240, Road No. 13 V.K.|. Area, Jalpur, Pin: 302013, Rajosthan, India

Forihe year ended * Far the yeor ended
Padiculars 315t March 2022 31sl Morch 2021
(¥ Lakhs) {¥ Lakhs)
Revenye From Operations ]
sols of Praducts 54,356,42 34.211.08
Other aperating revenue
Export Incentives:
MEL Lizene/RODTES 3oheme 377
Bty Droweoock o049 | Féd
5635691 34,248.20

Cther income

For the year ended

For the yedr ended

Particulars 315t Mareh 2022 315t March 2021
_ (¥ Lokhs) [¥F Lakhs)
Dther lncorme:
Lese Amount Received G174 5023
Inferest Income iRefer Mole Mo 78.1) 139,58 11747
Cechange rate difference (Mah S4.04 4117
Frafil on sale of croparty, plart & equipment 1.14 512
Commisiion income ogainst Financial Uobility .42 &.42
Sumsioy on Eleciricily dutby &40 580
Otnerincoma against secuwity gecasi received c.ry - 1g
Lizbi iy written back to the oxlasd no langer requirad 368.84
dad debts recovensd - £.28
Olher Miscallaneaus Income - 0,23
272,43 B01.45
Mote No 28.1
Irrerest o IWYHL security deposil 374 a7
Imferest on sYWHL secuiby deposit 28z FAT
lilerezsl - Others 0¥ 0,68
Inlerast on Fixed Deposils 130,76 10,45
13?.5{3_ 11747

Cost of materlal consumed

For the year ended

Far the year ended

Particulars 315t March 2022 31st March 2021
[F Lakhs) (¥ Lakhs)
Dpenirg Balance 485057 203292
Add: Purchase during the year A6, 657 06 30,670,464
less: Closing Bolanca G485 4 4 B50.57
Ceost ol Material Cansumed 48,001.4% 27.852.9%

Purchase of stock in frade

Far the year ended

Far the year ended

Partic vlars 31st March 2022 315l March 2021
e (¥ Lakhs) [¥ Lakhs)
Traded Items
Iraded goods 16,18 151,53
14,14 151.53
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DYNAMIC CABLES LIMITED
Regd. Off: F-240, Road No, 13 VKL Area, Jalpur, Pin: 302013, Rajasthan, India

Particulars

Dpening Sack
Closing Mock

Finished Goods
Crpering Stock
Closing Slock

Scrap
Cpening tock
Closing jlock

For the vear ended Far the yedar ended
st March 2022 31st March 2027
—— (¥ Lakhs) - [# Lalkhs)
Work-in-progress
| DBa L8 1,522.532
| 58021 1084, 48
o |82 75 B42.84
2,301 .42 1,206.05
375494 2,300.42
|1.453.52 [1.0%5,37)
La.54 a0.24
r 12760 54,84
o =Y o 25,42
[2,420.01) (22711

Employee beneflt expeanses

Far the vear ended

For the yeor ended

Particulors 315t March 2022 318t March 2027
_ [¥ Lokhs) [F Lakhs)
Jorories, ';-"-'e'-c:ges =nel Gane (Fefer Mots Mo, 321} 164014 1.369.45
Contriowtion he Frovident and ather fund &8, 75 o I
Welfore Expenaos a9.2% 8.9
1.717.1% 1,434.44

Mote Mg 32,1

Far Menagerial rerrunaration refer note no 41 - 'Seicted party disclasure’.

Flnunce_c_a_:fs
fFear the vear ended For the year ended
Porticulors Elst March 2022 31st March 2021
_ (¥ Lakhs) (¥ Lakhs)
Inlaras] Frpensss on
lerrm Lowan 221,43 29,05
Working capital Loon %653 454,94
Ursecyred Loan 107,21 o R
Cither Interest 14,37 518
Ciner Borow ng Cosl
Bank chorges, Commissions & Finoncial Crorges 26002 25,40
1,300.44 1,188

Depraciotion and ameorizatlon expense

For the yvear ended

Far the year ended

Farticulars 31st March 2022 315t March 2021
(¥ Lakhs] (¥ Lakhs)
Deprecialicn of property, plant and equipment anla? 831,25
Depreciaiion ot intongible ossets 4,23 5,63
BO5.35 834,87
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G Regd. Off: F-240, Road No. 13 V.K.|, Area, Jaipur, Pin: 302013, Rajasthan, India
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35 Olher expanses

For the year ended For the year ended
Farticulars 315t March 2022 31st March 2021
[F Lakhs) {¥ Lakhs)
Manutacturing ggggj;gg
Fuel & Goses P27 8.3
Jaky Waork Cnorges A B 182.35
Ropais & saintenonce Plont & Mochinary e1s " 48,41
Worter, Fower & Electricity - 513,62 431.8%
B35.45 471.7%
Adminisiration. Selling and Misc, Expenses '
Busingss pramaolion expenses 16,48 1203
Claim, discount ard wrilten off 2293 1,20
Joles Comrrission 184,00 101,92
L3R Exparses (Rafer Nale Ma, 43) 48.01 A5.50
& F Chorges on expord d54.89 1.34.04
Cable Tyoe test Chorges 408! 2733
Banation .43 0.63
Lirector Sibing fees 230 230
F&L from Dervative - 0.3
Fraight O utwiard 44,83 100343
MSLINACE SO 3850 3125
Liquidotea Damages 4539 5530
Legs! & Profossional axpenses 131,88 41,15
CEF Solivwars expenses .30 10,43
Mambership & subsorpiion A4.78 ZTé
Fostage stamo & courer chargas 2329 2318
Fayment fo Motarory sudizars (Refer Mole Mo, 3510 g 4.43
Alowarce for Bxooclaa craail loss 465 a0z
Rares & loxes £4.55 45.5%
Ranl 14.68 92,44
Repar and Mairenance 78.54 14,55
lelzphona & Mobile exg, 368 3.57
Tender Chorges 7l 1088
Travelirg & Conveyvonce Cipenses w28 50,84
riscelansous Cxpenses 19.25 o L.44
2.222.37 1.79%.74
Tatal 3,057.83 2,491,583
Mole Mo 35.1
Payment t Auditar
Eratutary audil feas 275 275
Tow cudil fees .45 AL
ncras Tox o0 [ ]
Oher reciters & certifications .22 .13
i - 4.72 4,63




OYNAMIC CABLES LIMITED
Regd. O F-260, Road No. 13 VK|, Area, Jalpur, Fin: 302013, Rajasthan, Indla

dIG;

34 Tox expenses

Farthe year ended

For the yeor ended

Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021

¥ Lalkhs) (¥ Lakhs)
Eo}ne Tox Expenses
Currant Tax an profis of the yoor 1.097.57 382 57
Currant lax for earier yaars .35 -
Total 1,097.%2 382.57
Defered Tax Expenses
Necrensa increase) in Delemes rax assots [4.84] 1545
[Cecrease)/Increcse n Deferea tax lobilities |32.39) [23.15)
Tolal [57.25) (28.60)
Tetal Inceme Tax Expenses 1,040,467 353,97

Reconcilialion of lax expense and the accounting prafit multiplied by India’s fax rale:

Far the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 315t March 2022 315t March 2027

{¥F Lakhs} (¥ Lokhs)
Fre:fit before fax 4, 150085 1,235.47
Applcabe Tax Eals 025 025
Computed fax expense 1,044,683 336,87
Adjustments of tax efiects for
Fxpensas ol allewed in Incormea Tax 256,92 260,45
Expensas alowead i incorme Tox [203,29] 1214.84)
Taw for eartiorn yaars 0,35
COher scjuslmean . 1008
Tax expense recagnised In Statement of Prafit and Loss 1.0%7.92 382,57

37 Earning per share

Farthe yeor ended Far the yeor ended

Farticulars 31st March 2022 315t March 2021
{¥F Lakhs) {¥F Lakhs)

VA Prafit after tax befors O] 308995 784,50
] Waighted averooe Mo, of Zouity Shore culstonding during the 90014 39014
yedr,
1) Face Volue of each Equity Snore | R 10.00 000
() Basic & Diluted earming o2 Shars | Bs.) 12,04 4.47
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Caonllngent lfabilities & commitments

2 Az at 315t March, Az af 315t March,
bk 2022 (¥ Lakhs) 3021 (¥ lakhs)
Canhingen? Liooilites
(i Incare s Derands 509 5.54
|i] Disputed Excise, service 1ox  VAT/CSTAGET Remands Ta3.5E 19924
il Aonk Guaraniee B478.80 6, 155.23
tivl Bill Discourred undar Liss 140795 345540
v Collaleral  securlty ol company
oropetty cgoingt borowing by related S00.00 500.00
ool
Spat Obigalicn 1475 -

10.510.1% 10,345,432

Lease

As at 315t March, As ab 215t Morch,
Rariculmes 2022 (¥ Lakfis) 2021 [¥ Lakhs)
Aj lessee:
Disclasure in respect of premises taken en aperoting lease by the company :
Thi
1o} Lecsa payment recognised in Profil & Loss Afc &S00 400
(k) Fulure Leosa paymen’s: FE00 2,00
Mzt later o | yar &,0¥] 400
calar than 1 vear but mot alar thion 5 yaors 17.00 P00

Mare hor 5 wveoars

Maovement in Lease Liobiliy

P A5 af 31stMarch,  As at 31st March,
ki - , 2023 (¥ Lakhs) 2021 [¥ Lakhs)
Bolance ot the beginning FarR 2444
Add ; Inferasl an leosa licoility 212 247
Less : Lease poymients during tha year 1600y [&00)
Closing balance 19.04 2292

Ngfe Mo 381

the Compary has adopled Ind A5 114 o "leoses” by apokirg it to all contracts of lecses enisfing on Apdl 1. 201% by wsing
madifed refrespeciive copreach, The Company hos racognised and measured the Sighl-ol-Use RO ossed and fhe lease
lizaility over fhe remaining lecse peded and payments discounted wing the incre mental borowing rala s af the date of infial

copication,

Post Employment Chligafions
a) Defined Conbribution Plans

The Compeny dlso has dalined contibution plan Fails emplovess' retiement berefils comprivng Providen® Fund & Emploveas
stale Irswance Fund, The Company ond aligible emaloyass make monthiv conlibubion to the obovo mentiored funds ot g
speciiien percenioge of the coverad emplovess soiary. The obigalion of tie Company & limided to the omourl conldbuloed
onc il has no furiher confrociunl o any constrective obligotion, The espersa recognised duing ine veor owerds sovident fund
5 fr AZeV lokhs |Morch 31, 2027 0 Rs 3705 akhs), Ihe exponse recognsed ouing the oeroc lewards Emplayess' State
Irsronce 5 B 2808 lakhs (March 31,2020 1 R, 2108 lakhs)

b} Defined Benefit Plons:

Gratulby

iz Compony provides for grataity for emplcyass in ndia as per the Paymrerl of Goloity Ach [972, Emplovees who arg in
conirugus serice fon o poicd of 5 yaans are eligile for gratuily, The amounl of gratuity sovabi'e an relirerent? lerminafion is
Ihe ernployess last drown Bosc solary e menlh compated proportionarely [o0 18 dovs salany mulipied [ ke aumbear of WEOIS
of service, The liabily in respect of Gratuite hos been delermined wing Projected Lol Credil Methad by o ndepandan|
ur_"uur','.




é ‘ DYNAMIC CABLES LIMITED
OG F-260, Road No. 13 V.K.L. Area, Jaipur, Pin: 302013, Rajasthan, Indin

Particulors

As at 31st March,

A5 at 315t March,

. 2022 (¥ Lakhs] 2021 [¥ Lakhs)
[i] Assumplions
tdortaliby AL 2012-14 AR 201 2-14
Ciscount Bofe TSR pao FL0% pao
Hate of incrense 0 compersalicn 502 %pa. S0 % p.ao.
‘Withdrowsal ratec L00% pa SA0% pa
(i} Changes in present valve of obligations
Py al eginring of pedod 11807 10705
Inrerest cosl 8.57 749
Currgnl Zervice Cosl 18,64 | 7.9
terefits Foid [4.75] 111 54)
Actuanar {gaing / loss on obligalion 113.47) 134l
PV 2 al grd of perod AR 114687
(i} Key Results {The Amounts to be recognised In Balonce Sheeh)
Prasen® value of re soligelon al he end of the padod 125598 1a.@?
Foir walua of plon assels ol end of pariod - -
Hal liobil byfiossed] racognzed in Balonce sheal and relohes enobsis 175,54 11657
Fnded Slalus - Surplusf [Ceficit) | 125, %4) (11587
(iv} Expense recognized in the stotement of Profif and Loss d
In‘erest cosl B.57 745
Currenl sorvice cost 18,64 17.89
Pasl servce cosl -
Eapacted retum on Plan assals - -
Exparses 1o be recognized in P& 2721 2538
[v] Other comprehensive (income] / cxpenses (Remeasurement}
Acluarial jgan)floss - oblaokon {1347 381
A lacnal |Qaen ) foss - plar assels . .
Texlal Actuanal fgain) fass |12.47| (251]
[vi} Mot Inferest cost
Inlerest cosl en daelined benefil obligation BT 749
Inferesh incamao on plon cssel - -
ketinlaras coil |Incarma| 857 745
{vii} Experience adjustment:
Zxpariance Adivstnenl |Gan )2 lass o Plan babilifies 113.47) |3.51)
Expanonce Adjvsiment Gain ¢ (loss far Mary gssals - -
[vlil) Current Liability [*Expected payout In next year as per schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013)
Cunent Lability ; aar 75
Mar- Curand Liability 8,27} e 2z
Tobal Liokxihy Lo 11657
{ix) Reconciliation of liability in balance sheet
Opering grass delined banahl ok josset) R 107.05
Erxnenses to be recagaized n FEL el 2538
QZ1 dchuaral igaing Ioss-Tarci cumant peno {13473 13810
Farnefits poaid oyl 14.75) {11.64!
Clasing oress defined berell iakililyf {ossal) 12594 114.97




f ‘ DYNAMIC CABLES LIMITED
@G F-240, Road No, 13 V.K.I. Area, Jalpur, Pin: 302013, Rajasthan, India

{x] Sensitiviny Analysis
dorsilivilty of significeal cssurzlhors vsed for veluation of defined ponefit coligations is s follows:
As at 31st March, As at 315t March,

Foficbam 2022 (2 Lakhs) 2021 (# Lakhs)
Sensitivity

Assumplions Increase/Decrease Lewvael

Siseounl Ral IMCress 155 114,77 198 .27
152 1 e
st Jecrease 1% | 37 Cid 135754

InCrease 1% 13921 | 7567

5 AFCed | 4

Salary Growth Rote Decrecse 19 11424 10589
. Inicracss TR 127 78 | 1845

Ailclcranl Eal

Wil Eala Gecrecsa i 12383 152

The above sersilivily aralyss oe bosed on ¢ cnange nan asumphzn whis acldag all olher asumplions consanl, In prackos,
this 15 unliesy ‘o ocoor ond Shanges insame of he amuriphicons Moy e conelated. When calculaling the senstyity of the
dedinec berePt obligotion to sgordicont cotuonic! cssurrofions he some method ‘presenl valug at the defined hanafil obligadion
calculcted with the omjocled oredt meathod ol the and of the repering voor 2o been oppiad o whon caloulaling e
clefired banadil linbily racognized in the bolonca shast,

[xi} Risk exposure

Thezaugh ite defired baneft plans, the Company 5 exposed fo a nember of rsks, he mast sanfcan’ of which ore detailad beloee:
Aszet Volabllity © The plon liohilities o calculnled wing o dscount rote el with reference to ko warlds: if olan assers
Ancepeilonm this yed, i will crecle o deficil, Mestof the plor assel nvasimens s in fiked income ssowities with high groces
and i gaveramean! sacunitios, These ore subjact tointeras rala sk and the fune manages inferast rofe sk with darivelives fo
minimse ke on occeptable level A porlion of the funds are invested in sguity secudfies cnd in ollameiive invasiments which
hove low corslolicn wilh cquily secuorties, The eoully socurles are sxpacled 1o ecm o retum in excess of he dicounl rals and
confibute fo rhe plon deficic The Company bas o sk maragamant srolagy where the agoreqoie amount of ek exoosure on o
porlicio level & mdintained ol o fiwed ronge. Any aeviofions lom ha range are conecled by sebalancing e poitfols, The
Cempany inlends 1o mainkain the above investmand i 1 the confiruing vears,

Changes In bond yields : A decrease in band yieids willincrocss pan licoilfas, clithough s w be porlicly offset oy an ncremse
in e vaolue of e plan: bond holoings,
Inflaficn risks : In the oensian Slons, e penscns in payment are nollinked o inflalicn. sg thisis o less rralarial dsk,

Lite expectancy : The pensicn plon ooligations ore fo provide Benefits for Ihe life of the mamoer, so inereosas in e expactoncy
will resulbin anincrease o he plans iobilfies. This is ooriculosy sgrficart where wicliarary increases result in nigaer sersitivity 1o
chamgesin ile expactancy,

The Compony ensures thal Ina invastment postbons o managed within an osset-icbility malshing (ALRAY frameawaens that has
Boen dovaloped lo achisve long fanminvasimanls that ang in ling wiln the coligelicns under the eraloyed Barefit olans,

Within dhis framewaork, Ihe Company's ALK objeciiva is to motch asssls 1z the persion soligations oy irvesiing in long-lerm fizad
rlerssl secunilies with maiturities fhat malch ne berelt poyments a8 thay fall due and in fhe appropiala CurraEncy.

Tha Company aclively manitars how the dusation and the axpectes visld of fhe invesimenls are matcking the sspeciad cosk
Sullizes mising hrom the ermployes berell obligadiors. The Sompany hos nol changed the procasses wsed 1o manags its fsks
from presious perods, Tho Compoary wses dedvalives to marage some of ifs it Invesimenrs arg well civersifiad, such thal Iha
flurg af any singla irvestment would nel have a malesdoiimpact on the overall lavel of cssets,

[xIi) Materily profile of defined benefit obligation ; Maturity analysis of benefit obligafions

Parficulars As at 315t March, As ol 313t March,

2022 (¥ Lakhs) 2021 (¥ Lakhs)
Years
0l 1 yeoar 527 375
1o i yean 272 2.2%
210 3 year 2RE 2
3o d vear 4508 250
4 105 vaor a7 4.43
Bpann omweards 102,45 B5.59
Todal 125,74 118,97

RN_QL:-E HEIEIE-
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41 Related party disclosure

DYNAMIC CABLES LIMITED

F-240, Read No, 13 VK1, Area, lalpur, Pin: 302013, Rejasthan, India

List of relojed party with whom hansoctions have token ploce during the yeaor along with the nature and volume of transaction Is

given below :

[A) Names of reloted parfies ond deseripfion of relationship:

I, Key Management Personnel
Name of Personnel

1| Ashish kangal

li} skl kaarge!

iy Fahul songol

(] Ashak Kumar Bhangowa
%) Sounay Gupto

(i) Plabal Sharra

18] Surer Sirab Purig

Pl Waraan Ley Pociclar

fal Marey Chanda

] Yogyn Des Shormo

2. Relofives of key management personnel
Name of Relolive

I Adifl Mgl

Nil #asik Moo

Designotion
rdanaging Direcicr
Whiala Tirme Director
Jirecicr

Inclepancent Direcbor
Indenenaer! Direc e
Inaapendanl Direcior
MWar Executiva Director
Chief Financic’ Gioe:
Carpany sacretary
Compary Secrelany

Relotionship

Cavghter of Ashsh sAongal

Son ob Asksh riangal

3. Enterprises over which key monagement personnel and relofive of such persannel have significant influence

(i) Incokrotes Privale Lniled
{i} Dynarric Mstal Propietoshipt
[l Sk Koo Pipas Private Limitec

) Mangal Becthica! Industias Private cimmited

[B] Detoils of Transaclons during the yeor with reloted partles

5 Ha Reloted parfies Maiyre of Transoctlons during the year ro;t:;z?:;';%;: FD;']::;:?;:';%’;?
(7 Lakhs) 1% Lokhs)
Ramanarclicn N 120,00 #1,50
: rterest Poic - & A4
Ashish Mange Loan Taken L5804 41485
Leon Rapayrman| 444 4 | 78} 58
Ashok Kumor Baarpovo Sitfing Fees 1.08 .30
i |searov Cpta 5i||:'1§ F?es a7z 0,50
1 IMNehel shermo Silling Fees 08! 050
) Loca Takan 1, 1G5,87 1,519.08
5 Kol rangal Loon Kepayment 1,237 1% |.¥55.92
Inleses| Paid - 4498
Fernurcralion 41,47 375
R e — Locin Taken FhAS 41.50
i Irares! Pod - 285
Locn Bopayment 95.85 £1.54
7 |Adili Mangal Schary Pod 12,00 1200
7 Fasic Mangal Soiary Poid .00 -
Rent Faid 1.20 L20
# Imdakrotes Pl Lid L Token L
Lean Rapayrant c
Infearast Poid 2008 1.%5
16 [ Dyncmus Melal Al mainienance chorges pod ZR.08 2392
Reaal Paic A.00 £,00
1 |shiv Krine Pipes Py L toan Taken 350 268
Loon Repaymen| . -
Interest Faid BT 736
i n tMongal Eleciical Industrss Pyl Fchqgse oo Lt CI.E.E
2 Lha Jala of Goods L AR
Eent Raceived 4,25 425
IZ’I' | Rernuneiohon o KidPs other than Direclos #30 Ll
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[C] Balance af fhe year end

| : Az of 315t March, As ot D1st Aprl,
Na. | Nat f Tran ns
| S.No. |Related parties oture of Transoctic 2022 (¥ Lukhs) 2021 (% Lakhs)
Loan Poyaole | 4,20 3280
1 Ashush ndo | TR
s¥sh haangd Rermuneralicn Payable 59 41
Z [Eonul Mangal Lean Poyvake 5288 161.20
Laan Payahbis - 2.23
) iy Mardok a
Sholhaderg Eermuwnaration Pavoble ~ 2hAl
4 Al Margo, Sexlary Poyotle . |05
5 Dvncnic Melol Annual mainfenonce chargas Pn::y'::b'-aj i 1,10
; tcingol Elaclical Industies vl |Recaivable for Sale of Goods .
C |l 3,25
P | =
s kB e e Rert Poyahis s e
Logn Payaila 2865 22.92
: ; Ranl Foyoola . x
o ahiv ripo Pipss Pyt Ligl
L 5 _ je il Loan Payable _ 10296 31,80
10 Rermunarcrion 1o KhaPs other than Dracrorn ! 1 214
1 -~

Deivatives

0 The company nos enlssd in o voious corency future canfacls to haclge ity risks ossocioled wilh ispact to cumency
Muctualion, The wss of curency luturs conbacts i govemed by the compary's stategy approved by Ihe board of diee o,
wihich ofowvides orne oles on the e al such flure cenlrosn corsistent with “Re corocny nsk monagamanl palicy. The
compony does not wse iulure conlrocts for specyiative purposa.

Ji) Risk essocioled wilh fuctuation in he Sursnoy s minmized by hedgirg on future morkal, The resull of curgnsy nadging
cantracls, ronsootion: ors beoled in orofit & oas ncocan) os nesma or sxpeaciiuig o5 the cose moy be.

il Cutslanding cursncy filure cenlracls (USD) anlarad in %o by the company as on 31032022 is N 97 il

Corporote sociol responsibility expenditure
A periection 135 of the Companies Acl, 2013, o company, maeting the apolicabily threshole, reeds 1o spend of least 25 of is
averaga net prodl for the immeadiolely praceding rheee finoacial vaons on comporale woeial respaasibilitg (C5R) aclivilias,

i For the yeor ended  For the yeaor ended

Farticulars st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
(¥ Lakhs) 17 Lakhs)
Avarcoe Met Prodts of e Company for these immadiola Preceding firarcal vears | 3975 42 2.264:47
Gross omaound requined 12 Do soanl by fe comocny duing the vaari e, 2% of (s 44,51 45,75
Amount spent during the yeor on
il Expendiiune on Constriuchondaoguis fon el amy assed I7.50 2310
IS0 purpsss alner thon || above 1Al 739
Total ' 48,01 45.4%
Adilional disclosure by company covered under secfion 135 of ihe Componies Act, with regard to CSR activilies:-
(o) Arrounl reguired fo be spen! by 1he Company duing the vear A5.51 4575
(tal drmount of expendifure ircured 48.01 4549
() sholall al *he end of the vecr, - HIL MIL
|d) Terlal of previows vears shorffal, - HIL MIL
vel Keoson for shortfall, oL Tl A
If] Matuee o CiR aclivilies: Frommation  af  Bducalion,  Healihcare,
Lvalihood, Envirpnrmont Susrnll'.qlbllln-.
Framaficn ! Sports, Women Empeswerment,
gurcl Devolopment, Frotection ol Al and
Cuwllura
(gl Detoils of relatec porty iensections, eg. conibution o a st cortaiad by
*he corpary in retotion fo C5R expendiurs as per ralavant Accounbng Slandard,
a P ML
[hl Whara a provision i moda with respact 1o o lobillty acunog by enterirginls o
corlraciual obagalion, the movemeants in Ine provisien duning the yaor shauld be
shiowm separoleny - MO ile)

Dividend
Tre hooed of Dieclors bove recommended o dvdend ot s, 150 per equly share 'PY ; @ 028 per equity share], sujacl ba
apoioval of shareholdes i aroual ganersl rresting for financial year 207127,
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DY MAMIC CABLES LIMITED
MNobes Forming Part of Standalone Financial Stalements

Disclosure as per Ind A5 108 - Operating Segments

The Company it engaged in the business of manufactuing of conducion and cobies which widely inclede manufacturng of LY, MY o
HY Power Cables. Aanal Bunchea Cables, All Aluminium condocions, Al Alurimum Aoy Conductorn, Eolwoy signaling cabees eto, All othar
activities of the Company revele aound ite main ousiness, Accargingly, Management hos idendifed the busires os single cperafing
segrmeant. Accordngly, there is only cre reporioole sagament for the company which is Conductas ang Sablsy, Hence. 05 e Indg AS 108,
'Dpercling fegments’, no disclosures reloted 1o segments ane prasarted,

Finoncial Risk Monogement
The Company's Financial Ris Managomant & anintegral part of planning and exacution of its busine:s strotegies. The Company's inoncal
ik rmanagemant is set by ine Monoging Bocrd. The Company's prinicipol finencic! fabilitios comprise baorrowings, frade poyvasles and
ather oovoblas, The main purpese of these fincacial loallities & 1o finonce the compoy's operctions, The compary's principal finoncial
assets nclude trode & ocher recevol e, cash and cash equivalants, securnty doposits,

Compony Is exposed to lallowing risk from the use of its inanclal Instruments:
-Credit Risk

~Liguidity Risk

-harket Risk

Credlt risk management

Credit rik s the riss of financial lees 1o the Company T a cusoms: o counvarnarty to o fnandial instroment fals e maat it confroctaol
chligakon: resulting 1o a finoncial loss 1o ke Compory, Cradit sk anses aincipally Fom boda receivables, loom & advarces, cosh & cask
equivalents and deposts with Ganks crd fincncial institubons,

Caosh & Cash Equivalents & Other Finoncial ossefs:

fre Company rainlain it cash & cash equivalent in curent accourd o meat he day o cay requirerments. Cradt Rek on cosh and cosh
equivalent. deposils with the bonksfinoncic! instituticns s generally low as the said deoosts have boan made with the banks/ financial
institutions woo hove been assignad hign crecit rating oy internalional ond demestic roning ogencies.

The Comparry held cash and cash ecuvolenls crd olher bank beances of By, 2672374 Loens | As on 31 Kerch, 2021 1210609 Lokns).

Trade Receivobles:

Customer croait st s managed by the Company threugh ils aslabished palicies ono arecedures which involee seHing vp credlt bnils
ooisd on oredil prefling of indvidus customen. credit coprovals for s=nhancemant of limits ond raguler menitoring of imearant
developments iz, paprmnean! history, chorge in credit roing, reguicrary changss, industre oufioos: etc, Culttarding ecsvables are
regulary monitored and animpairnen: coalyss is performed of eech reporting dete e an individual Basis for each major custemer, In
cdditicn, small zustomerns ars grovped into herogeneoas groups ond assesed formaorrent collecivaly

In accordancae with Ind A5 102, the Company wses expected cradt less model 1o cssess the impairmen los o ravarsal thereok and uses o
Frovision malrs [c computa Tha ECL allewance for frade rece vooles. 'r calculaling ECL Company alse considen eredil reports and other
releted crecit ~fammation for their customers 1o estimate she prababitty of deloul = fuhure

Carrying amount of maximum credit risk as on reparting date

(2 Lalkchs)
Az af 31st Asal 315t
Particulars March March
2022 2021
Finoncial ossets for which loss allowance Is measured using Lifetime Expected Credlf Loss
I'aode Becaivaolas Less than & months 2 13,348,791 10,427 94
Tracke Beceivables more thon & moenlhs 280658 2,588 84
|Total 16,155.87 13.004.82
Movement of Allowance for expected credit lasses (¥ Lakhs)
Year ended | Year ended
Particulars st March | 31st March
| 2022 2021
Coering belance 243.31 0455 |
| allowarce crealed duing Tho yeor 34,65 39.07 |
Arrvaunt weritlen ok = 522 -
Closing Balance 225,75 24331

Liguidiby Rlsk Monogement

liquidity risk is the risx that the Company will encounter difficulty in mseting the akigotion:s osocioled with its fnancial liobiities that are
seftled by deivering cosn or anoeher fingocial assel, The Company 5 copraoch o monoging Gguidity is 1o ansure, os for o3 possible, thal il
will abwores howe sufficient lioudity To meel ifs liooilifies when due, undss Bote normal and stressed conditions, withaut incuring
unocoapieble losses o fisking damage 1o the Coempory's mepotation.

The ggmpory monoges iguidity sk By maintairing adequats cosh and bank bolances and occess fo undrown commitied borowing
taciites
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DYNAMIC CABLES LIMITED
Motes Forming Port of Standalone Financial Statements

The fable betow summarises the maturity profile of the Company's inancial liabilites bosed on confractual undisc aunted payments:

) (¥ Lakhs)
"Fuﬂicum“ ) Lessthan 1| More than 1 —
yeor years
Asal 315t March 2022
Borroawings [inclusve of inance cosr) 4, 18230 1.487 34 7.BT6 .44
Leasa Lioklities [inclus ve of Ioanca cost) . 500 1750 2300
[Trade Pavabiles 1 2,020.42 - 12,0042
Dher Finoncial Laksiitios 194,47 11.24 2077
Tatal ' - 18,412.39 1.715.58 2012797
As ot 31st March 2021
Borowings [nclusive of finance cosh) 456,42 304830 1272271
Laase Liobilifies linclsive of finance cost) £.000 23,00 FRO0
Trace Poyvables L.082. 77 - 508277
Cther Financial licoilifies 31276 /AL 340,56
Total : | 15.057.94 301740 | 18,1754

Markel Risk Manogemeant

hdoree risk is fne sk of foss of fulure eorings, fair values or Tulurg cash Bows thal may resul from a change in ftha price of o financial
instrumert, Tha volue of o financlal insrurment may change s a rasull o changas in the inlerast rotes, forelgn cuency exchange rales,
commodty prices, equity pices anc olber morke! changes thot offect morest risk sensitve inshiumente, Market ik I aliibutabe fo all
morest dik senstive financial instruments includicg svestments ard deocsls, foraian curency recoivables, povaioles and borowings, The
objective of markel risk monagement § 1o monage and confrol morker sk eiposwies within acceptable paorameaters, while cotimisng ne
FEIM

a) Interast Rate Risk

Inlarast ate rigk & the sk fhat fne fal value o Fulure cosh Tows of @ Enancial Instrument wil fluctuate oecouse of chargss in manket
interest rote. In order to cotirize the Campany's positon with regards ‘o interast income ano inlorest expanses ond fo manage tha interest
cobe rite, fredsury porforms o comprehensive corparale interest rate dsk monagement by mcirmising e vse of fred rote Rstruments,

Interest Rale Exposure: {¥ Lakhs)

As ol 315t As ot 315t
Pertieylury March 2022 | Mareh 2021 |

A, Fixed Rote Infruments |
Fred Deocsil wilk Bari 2568574 % 95444

Pezes curren: Borrowings 4614 851,19
B, Floofing Rate Instruments

o curmenl Borrowings 1,588,238 s o
Zurren| Bu-ruw_ir_ug;; [ ] #,423 45

sensiivity analysis:

A thangs in 50 ooss coint in interost rate ot she reporting dole would have increase/(dececss! Prafit ar Lass by The amounl shown beiow,
This anceysis ossumeas Thol all efthe vorables, remain ceastanl.,

| Asal3lst | Asal3is

Particulars March March
x 2022 2021
Increoss 34.08 S4.55

Imtersst rate - corecse/decrease by 50 Doss paint

Decraase (24.04] 134.55)

b) Foreign Currency risk

Forsign curency risk 5 e fsk ol ‘mpact reloted "o fair volue o future cosn flgis of an exposure 7 foreign curency, which fuctuate due 1o
chongss in foreinn exchange iofes. The Company i exposed o foraign corency fis on corain tronsagtions thal ore denominated in o
curoncy (primarnily with respect o USD ang BURS| other than eally's lunclione: curency [IMR), hence sxoosure to exchange rate
Moctualions arises, Tme ritk 5 that the funstional careney value of cosh fows will vary a3 o resut of movermants in exchange rotes. Tha
Company's exooture o foreign cumency risk is nomeal. The Company wvsss ferwarnd conloois, wharever requinad, fa mitigate ifs sk from
forgicn cumency fluchucticns.

Dervalve imsluments ond unhedges foralon covenoy gaposure
I Zervofive oulstording as ol reporting diote - M
fi Porticzulears ot unnedged forsign cumency exposors as al the reporing data:
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Hotes Forming Part of Standalone Finoncial Statements

B {¥ Lakhs)
! Asat st | Asal 3Tst
| Cuistanding Forelgn currency exposure Currency March Mearzh
| . 2022 | 20m
Financial Asset .
race decelablos uso BAO, 42 E29.77
Adwance Mo supiens Lso 75,88 1.044.20
Financial Liobkilities = -
Trode pavables uso 119,47 231784
Trode payables EURC 4,48 a:38
| Borowings ELURC - 2,431.55
Borawings o LA 129944 3.552.37
Farelgn curency sensitivity
1% Increase or decrease in foreign axchung_ﬁsmrnfes will have the folicwing Impact on PEL: [¥ Lakhs}
As of 31sb As at 315t
Feirfic ulars March March -
2022 201
| 1% Appreciofion In INR
Impact on Equity 4.47 70,33
1% Depreciafion in INR
Impact an Fc!l.:il',.r |4.47] 70,33}

Capital Monogement

For the purpose of Compory's Capital Manogarment, Copital includes issueo equity shore capital & Borowings, The primary objectiva ol
Coempany's Capial Mancgement 5 lo maximize shorehaolder's value ond to maintain on aporopiate copite’ stracture of debt ang aquity.
The company monages its copile! sructure and makes adiustments in the lignl ef changs:s in economic envirormen! and e
requirements of financial covenonts. The company manages iP5 copitcl using Deot fe Sguily Ratio which is Net DebtTotal Eguity. Met Dett
iz total borowing (Mor-curent and cwrenl) lass cash and cosh equivesnt

[# Lakhs)
T Asat3ist As ot 31st
| Parliculars | March March
= 2022 2021

Rarmowings T.657 75 11,741 B2
Lais: Caek ang Sash Eguvelents |7 98| (3.0
Net Debt (a) o 7449.77 | 11,753.02
Tolal Equity (b} 14.762.08 11.717.08
Mel Ceil te Cauily #alo [u.:'_t;:' 0.57 1,00

Disclosuvre as per Ind AS 113 - Fair Value Measvrements

Ihe Compony uses the following hisnorchy for datermining ord aisclodng e fair value of Francial astruments By vouction technigue.
Level 1- Quoted lunadjused) ohces in ochva maorees for identical asssts or lickilites

Level 2- Other fechnigues for which cllinauts that hove o sgnliconl aflec) o the recorded fair value cre observable, esther diracily or
Indreelby,

Level 3- Technigquas that wse inputs that nave a sigaificant effect e tha recorded foir value that are rat ocsed on chsarvatlo moarkat
diala,

The coming cmounts of all the finoncial inshiuments manficned in 1he fable below are considened to be the wame e thair fal values due
fo the short ferm maturities or poyobledmooivable on demand and are clossfied os Level 30 the fal voloe rerareny

There hove been no fransfers belween Lavel 1. Lavel 2 and Lavel 3 during the perod,

Financlal Insfruments by category

(¥ Lakhs)
Az al 315t As at 31st
Farficulors March March
2022 2021 |
Fingnclal Assets at amortised cost
race receivables 15,930, 12 12,773.5!
Cash and cash eouvalents 7.98 580
Bonk Bolonceas other than cosh & cosh equivolents 278452 237035
Lo 23,484 25,64
Other Fnancial Assels 33279 178,79
Total Financial Assets 19.079.05 15,355.09
Financial Uabliities at amortised cosl
* Bomewings TAST 75 11,761.82
| Troda Poyoblas 12.020.42 S.0BEFF
Lease Lickilifies 14,75 19.04
Cither Fnorcicl Liobilities - : 224,64 346,58
Tatal Financial Liabilities T 19.917.77 17.410.20
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Coda on social Security

CYMAMIC CABLES LIMITED
Maotes Forming Part of Standolone Fingnclal Slatemeants

The Code on Sooial Securily, 2020 ('coda') relafing to employves benafts, duing employmen® ond post-employment, receied Prasidenrial
assent on fepramber 28, 2020, The Ministy of Labour and Ermpleyment hos released draf nles for the Coda an Sooial Seowity, 2050on
Mowamier 13, 2020 and nas invited sugoestions from slakeholdars, The Compoey wil owses 1m2 impact ot dnonciol statarmeants in the
perine inwhoh the relofed ioles ta determire the fincrciol irmocst are notified and the Code bocarmas afective

e ey oL yeor igures nove been regroupecireciassPea. woessver necessary fo corfom ‘o the curent preseniation os per the
cnedule ol e Companies Act, 2003

Additional Regulatory Informalion

Agdificnal Feguiatory Informaton ursaant fo Clause 6 of Gengqal Insiruclions for preparaiion of Balanca Sheat as given in Part | of
[rivision Il of Scheduie Il o the Componie: Acl, 2013, are given narsurdar tothe exlen ralevand and oher than howe Qivan alsewhere in
any ofher notes "o e Financial Statements,

Fincincol Borio

Year Ended ! Year Ended

. % af Reason for Variance {If mare
inat:
REHIRHS burealet Denominator | \ar 31, 2022 |Mar 31, 2021| Variance than 25%)
Current Balio LB ALEets Cirrent Uooliles |6 T.a4 |.37%
| -
Ratio hos improved Due o
Dent-Eouity Roric ToAal Detbs Teales Zauily 052 1.00 " 48.32% |decreaie in Debt & Inoroosa
i Eqquity
Eaming Awsikalabe ey
Dbl Zerw e el Prodit Cent sareice
“ T o o atler fax= iirieresl + Aircpal =i
_.c.br Aervice Cavarage raneasT onoratng Fapavimerts o kg T | 2% 31.98%, Ru IR e Imppmwd AR
Rafic IpEzenses Joeoesalian |lerm incragsed of Profit,
£ arma salisn) + SoATCingLl
Firance Zoal!
oy SRR AT e avarage . Ratfio hos improved dua o
Reum on Fouery Rosic He Predits aler inags S i e Eaulls FRCT Y S B.75% ﬂﬁ'PE%""rCTEDSE in profitabliiy.
" Rafic hos improved due to
Inventony turnover ralio Tewvenue fam Doeaions | aeecge Inveatay 4,34 303 24.24% |nﬂr§ﬂsg ::,r T,_E:g\.eﬂ
Irede Recehatles : | wenge - kFoho nas improved dus fo
tureaves ralio eveue lom Cpealond - conaales 53 47 L ncreaie of Tumavear.
Trode povables lumover | Pchoss of goocsang | Avenage Tiade o | = =
reaticy Sl edaenzes Poyakies 38l St 1.02% -
' Ratic has improved due o
e . » , " scency - foemagn wWocking Incredsa in Tumover &
ret capital turnaver ralio’ | Revenee ram Doeearcn Capilal 2 .36 47045 Cificent  working  copital
Manogamesnt
|
Ry i ? Rato hos improved due 1o
3 T REvanus fom 5 4 ; : ]
Met arofif rafa Med Prollisdrieriones  forallan: 3.45% i L2 s prafitabliiy
Ratorm o Aol apT ver Fry : - Aatic has i W )
hurm on Copio g Capral Enpleyed 97 ool s ggm|?elie hes improved due to

ermploved

\Teinl Denstequry;

Increcse in Profitcoilivg

Relur oninvesmant

income Ganaalad ione
Iriwemst et

Tirres Weighied deg
AL’

Title deea of all Ing Immeovobio prepetias (ather tran oreoerties whae |ne Compeny 5 108 lessee of and the lecse agreaments are quiy
executed in fovour of the leetee]| ore hald o the nome of the Compony excep! Land purchasea by the comoany threugh Sale deeg
expouted in the mome of company on 10.03-2008 stocted at H-1-401 B B, no. & WKL dren. Jaiour value B 48,22 450,00 for which sose
daoe has not been areparad il now,

The Compony has bacen tanctionad working coplfal imi in exces of B 5 Crors rem Banky Ancncila nshiolion an the oosis of sscurty af
curant assels ke compory mas submitted the statement of ook and book debis which ore In agrearment with books of accounts,
axceptming: irmmaotanal discreparcias

There are noinvestment in

preneties,

Thare ara no Coenital Woek in Progres: anc Infengible asseds under cdevelopment.

e Company does not hove any subsidiory hence clause (87 of seation 7 of the Act read with the Comparnies (Resticlion cn number of
Levars) Rules, 20020 nod coplicable,

The Company has net e

erty,Plard ond Equipment dureg sha vaar
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An e oo epoet of aven aate
Far M5 Modhukar Garg & Co,

DYMAMIC CABLES LIMITED
HNotes Farming Part of Standalone Financial Statements

The Compony ~as nal reealued <5 crongible cisets dunng he year,
T Cormpoarsy cas mal rmade Loon and advancass s in he nefure of loans o promcters, direcios, KMPs and the relared porlies,

The Comaoory dess net nave any 2enami property, where any preceeding Ros been nibaled o pencng against the Compony for
~olging any Banomi croperly. ¢

The Groug s ral declores awull delautter By any Bank or Fnancial istitubion or any other lenosr
The Croup has ro transaction with Companies which ore staci ofFf under sechan 248 ol “he Companiss Ao 2003 or under sechicn 530 of
Companias &ol 1956,

Trhe Compary does not hove any chorges or sefisfoction which & yel 1o be reg slarad with the Registear of Companies (ROC) oeyand the
stotutony peEniod.

Daring e veor no Schemea of Arangemen: has been formulored by tne Sroup/pend ng wile compelent aothoriby.

o funds hove Daen cdvarced o ooned orinvesred (aither iz Bomewed unds on share premiurm or any cthar sourcas o king of funss)
b I Company be oo in cny othas person|s|] or entitylies), incluging fargign enfiies intermedioios”) with tha undersfending, whethsr
recorced in witing or ofherese, (hoet 102 Inlermediony sholl lond o invest in party identified by or on oehalf of *he Company (UEmate
Beneficionzs]. The Company hos nol received amy furd from amy partyis) (Funding Pocsy) wilth re understancing that the Company sha:
whiather, drectly o indinecily 'ond o inves! in othar parsens o endifies icendified by or on behalf of the Coroony Ulimals Banaticionas™)
of provice any guarantze. secunby or fre teg on aaqall of e Jtirmale Sanstoianeas.

The Comparry fas cal sunendered or dsciosed any fransocticas, prevously sorecosden as ncoma in the books of acoount, in ihe tax
assesemaents undar he Incorma Tax Act, 1941 ey incomes during tne yvear

The Cormpary hos not fraded or invested in Creata Corency or Yrtual Corency durrg The linoncal yaar.

Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Reg. Mo.D0DA44C) "
- Rohul Miongal
/{‘ LY Chalrman
DIM Mo 01571411
Sunil Shukle
Partrier

M Mo, 071179
Dexbe @ 30th May, 2022
Flace; loipur

Yogya Dev Sharma
Company Secrelary Chief Financial Qfficar




